
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


APRIL 14,, 2015  7:00 PM   ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 14, 2015. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 
3.  Presentations: 


a. Recognition of Student Athletes of the Week for Winter Sports 
 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Policy Committee: D. Snyder 
b. Buildings & Grounds: E. Magin 
c. Budget Committee: I. Younglove/J. Boogaard 
d. Student Update: J. Wright 
e. Good News: 
f. Other 


 
5.  Administrative Reports: 


a. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:  
 


b. Business Administrator’s Update: 
Continued discussion of the proposed 2015-2016 budget. 
 


c. Adoption of the 2015-2016 Budget: att 5c 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the proposed 2015-2016 Budget in the amount of  
$26,593,836.00. 
 


d. Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card: att. 5d 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real 
Property Tax Report Card for the 2015-2016 tax year. 
 


e. Superintendent’s Update:  
 


6.  Consent Agenda: 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2015. 
 







2 
 


b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated February 3 and 23, 2015, March 4, 11, 12, 13, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23 and 24, 2015 and 
April 8, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the 
following individuals identified by student number: 13480  13488  12996  12535   12883  12890   12762 
12429   12671  13496   12417  11781  12727   12487  12402  12235  12157  13348  13402   11384   11987 
11335   13495  11726   13206   11821  13505  11405  12228  10565   13490 11273   10480   13428   12960 
13243    IEP Amendments:    13083   13504   11209   11010   11523   


 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 


 
d. Treasurer Reports 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Treasurer Reports for February 2015. 
 


e. 2015-2016 Board of Education Meeting Calendar – att 6e 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2015-2016 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 


f. Sand Filtration/Septic System Bid Acceptance 
The District advertised and received sealed bids for the site work that needs to be done to replace 
the septic system at the North Rose - Wolcott Elementary building.  Sealed bids were received and 
reviewed by SEI Design on April 7, 2015. The Board must approve and accept the bidder selected. 
 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to construct the North Rose - Wolcott 
Elementary Septic Remediation Project to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible meeting 
the bid specifications. 
Bidder  Amount 
LaValley Brothers Construction, Inc. $209,217.00 
10643 Ridge Road, POB 208 
Wolcott, New York 14590 
 


g. Dissolution of Extraclassroom Activity Accounts 
Mark Mathews is recommending that three Extraclassroom Activity Accounts be dissolved as these 
clubs are no longer active at the Middle School.  As required by policy, any balance in the club 
accounts will be credited to Student Council. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the dissolution of three Middle School Extraclassroom 
Activity accounts and authorizes the funds to be credited to the Student Council account as follows: 
8th Grade Dinner Club: $763.85 Gotcha Club: $634.63      Instrumental Music Club: $42.26 







3 
 


h. Fund Surplus Resolution Agreement 
A number of years ago the District entered into an agreement to participate in a funding strategy to 
pay for post-employment benefits for BOCES personnel who worked in our District.  The State 
Comptroller and the Education Department have deemed that funds collected should be returned to 
participating component districts. 
 
RESOLUTION 
This Fund Surplus Resolution Agreement And Release (“Agreement”) is by and between the North 
Rose - Wolcott CSD (“District”), 11631 Salter-Colvin Road, Wolcott, NY 14590, and the Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services Rensselaer - Columbia - Greene Counties (“Questar III”, which 
shall be defined to include Questar III’s Board members, administrators, officers, employees, 
attorneys, agents, representatives, successors and assigns), 10 Empire State Boulevard, Castleton, 
NY 12033.  The District and Questar III may be referred to collectively herein as the “Parties.” 


WHEREAS, Questar III retained D’Arcangelo & Co, LLP (“D’Arcangelo”) to conduct an 
independent audit of the funds that Questar III has accrued for purposes of satisfying future 
liabilities for post-retirement and other post-employment benefits (“OPEB”); and 


WHEREAS, D’Arcangelo issued an Agreed-Upon Procedures Report on July 21, 2014 (the 
“Report”) which, among other things, confirmed the total balance of funds accrued by Questar III for 
OPEB purposes as of June 30, 2013 and, of that balance, amounts that could be returned to the 
component and non-component school districts who participated in the relevant programs 
conducted by Questar III (“Accrual Amount”); and 


WHEREAS, the Questar III Board has adopted a plan by which the OPEB Accrual Amount will be 
returned to such component and non-component school districts (the “Plan”), utilizing the basis for 
return set forth in the Report, and  


WHEREAS, the Plan has received approval from the State Education Department; and 
WHEREAS, the Parties hereto wish to memorialize the terms by which the District will 


participate in the Plan; 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
1.   Questar III will return to the District a total of $1,026.43 (the “Payment Amount”), which by 


this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute the District’s full and complete entitlement to its 
share of the OPEB Accrual Amount.  The Payment Amount shall be returned over a period not to 
exceed five years as follows: 


 District:  North Rose - Wolcott CSD 
 


Year ending 
June 30, 2016 


OPEB Accruals Return 
to be Credited to 


Administrative Levy 


% of Total 
Return to District 


 $1,026.43  100 
Total Return of 


OPEB Accruals to 
District 


$1,026.43  100 


 
The Payment Amount as set forth above shall be returned in the form of a credit against the 


amount that the District otherwise is required to contribute to Questar III for non-component 
district CoSer charges in each of the school years set forth in the Payment Schedule above. If the 
portion of the Payment Amount to be returned in any school year exceeds the amount that the 
District must otherwise remit to Questar III, the excess balance shall be added to the portion of the 
Payment Amount to be returned in the next subsequent school year pursuant to the above Payment 
Schedule.  If any such excess balance remains after the final year of the Payment Schedule, the 
excess balance shall be credited against the District’s required contribution to Questar III in the 
next subsequent school year, and any additional school years as may be necessary to fully return 
the Payment Amount to the District.  In no case shall Questar III be required to return any portion 







4 
 


of the Payment Amount in the form of a cash payment to the District, or in any other manner except 
as set forth herein. 


2.   The District hereby accepts the return of the Payment Amount, as set forth herein, as full and 
complete satisfaction of any claim or entitlement the District would otherwise have, by law, 
contract, equity or otherwise, to return of any portion of the Accrual Amount.   


3.   In consideration for the return of the Payment Amount as set forth herein, the District 
hereby releases and discharges Questar III from any and all obligations, claims or liabilities, of any 
nature, that relate to the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the date of 
execution of this Agreement, and the District hereby agrees that it will not commence, maintain or 
cooperate with any action, proceeding or claim in law or equity, of any nature or in any forum, 
against Questar III in relation to the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the 
date of execution of this Agreement, which shall include but not be limited to any action, proceeding 
or claim in law or equity, seeking to recover (a) any portion of the Accrual Amount beyond that 
which is set forth in this Agreement, or (b) any other payment or relief that relates in any way to 
the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the date of execution of this 
Agreement. 


4.   The District agrees that presentation of this Agreement shall serve as the District’s 
unqualified and irrevocable consent to discontinue with prejudice any action, proceeding or claim 
in law or equity, commenced or maintained by or on behalf of the District and/or its officers in 
violation of the terms of this Agreement. 


5.   The Parties affirm that this Agreement fully and completely sets forth the agreed upon 
resolution of any rights, entitlements or claims that the District may have in relation to the Accrual 
Amount, and that no other promises or agreements have been made or would be effective in 
relation to the Accrual Amount. 


6.   The District and Questar III hereby each respectively affirm that the execution of this 
Agreement has been authorized by action of its Board of Education. 
 


i. Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
#1332-Duties of the School District Treasurer [revised] 
#3220-Use of Service Animals [new] 
#3280-Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment [revised] 
#3281-Use of School Facilities by the Boy Scouts & Patriotic Youth Groups [new] 
#3411-Prohibition of Weapons on School Grounds [revised] 
#5110-Budget Planning [revised] 
#5770-Financial Accountability [revised] 
#6111-Testing Misconduct [new] 
#6130-Evaluation of Personnel [revised] 
#6220-Temporary Personnel [revised] 
#7220-Graduation Requirements [revised] 
#7240-Student Records [revised] 
#7617-Declassification of Students with Disabilities [revised] 
#7630-Appointment & Training of CSE Committee Members [revised] 
#8312-Animals in School-Instructional [revised] 
 


j. 2015-2016 Academic School Calendar  att. 6j 
The proposed 2014-2015 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  


 
  







5 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2015-2016 school year. 


 
k. Personnel Items: 


1. Change in Retirement Date 
The Board accepted Sharon Miner’s letter of resignation for retirement at the January 13, 2015 
meeting. After consulting with ERS, Mrs. Miner is requesting that her retirement date be 
changed. 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law rescinds the resolution of June 13, 
2015 to accept the letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner, 
effective September 3, 2015, and,  
 Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts an updated letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner, effective June 30, 2015. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation – Susan Pierce 
Susan Pierce, a Food Service Helper assigned to the Middle School, has submitted a letter of 
resignation. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Susan Pierce as a 
Food Service Helper, effective April 3, 2015. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation – Megan Lown 
Megan Lown, a teacher at the Middle School has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Megan Lown as an 
Elementary teacher, effective with the close of business on June 30, 2015. 
 


4. Appoint Sr. Clerk/Typist – Amy Reed 
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend Amy Reed to fill a vacant Sr. Clerk/Typist position 
in the District Office.  This position was left vacant by the resignation of Rebecca Christensen. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Amy Reed as a Senior Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, 12 mos./yr., $12.50/hr. for 
a total estimated annual salary of $24,375, prorated to a start date of April 15, 2015. 
 


5. Appoint Recreation Attendants 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend individuals to work in the Fitness Center. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Brenda Meyers as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective April 15, 2015.  
 







6 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Justin White as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective April 15, 2015. 
 


6. Coaching Appointment 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend a teacher to fill a coaching position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following coaching appointments for the 
2014-2015 school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First 
Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Position:       Step Years      $ Amount 


Modified Track  Andrew Episcopo  1 1 $1989 
 
 


7. Appoint Volunteers 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as 
volunteers in the district. 
Malecka Pickard Michele Morales Makayla Webber Brandon Kaempffe 
 


7.  Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Letters to Legislators 


 
8.  Public Participation: 


This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  





		RESOLUTION

		Bidder  Amount








For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








1 
 



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 



APRIL 14,, 2015  7:00 PM   ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 



AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 



a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 



 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 14, 2015. 



 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 



This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 
3.  Presentations: 



a. Recognition of Student Athletes of the Week for Winter Sports 
 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 



a. Policy Committee: D. Snyder 
b. Buildings & Grounds: E. Magin 
c. Budget Committee: I. Younglove/J. Boogaard 
d. Student Update: J. Wright 
e. Good News: 
f. Other 



 
5.  Administrative Reports: 



a. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:  
 



b. Business Administrator’s Update: 
Continued discussion of the proposed 2015-2016 budget. 
 



c. Adoption of the 2015-2016 Budget: att 5c 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the proposed 2015-2016 Budget in the amount of  
$26,593,836.00. 
 



d. Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card: att. 5d 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real 
Property Tax Report Card for the 2015-2016 tax year. 
 



e. Superintendent’s Update:  
 



6.  Consent Agenda: 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  



RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2015. 
 











2 
 



b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
 RESOLUTION 



Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated February 3 and 23, 2015, March 4, 11, 12, 13, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23 and 24, 2015 and 
April 8, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the 
following individuals identified by student number: 13480  13488  12996  12535   12883  12890   12762 
12429   12671  13496   12417  11781  12727   12487  12402  12235  12157  13348  13402   11384   11987 
11335   13495  11726   13206   11821  13505  11405  12228  10565   13490 11273   10480   13428   12960 
13243    IEP Amendments:    13083   13504   11209   11010   11523   



 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  



 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 



 
d. Treasurer Reports 



 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Treasurer Reports for February 2015. 
 



e. 2015-2016 Board of Education Meeting Calendar – att 6e 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2015-2016 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 



f. Sand Filtration/Septic System Bid Acceptance 
The District advertised and received sealed bids for the site work that needs to be done to replace 
the septic system at the North Rose - Wolcott Elementary building.  Sealed bids were received and 
reviewed by SEI Design on April 7, 2015. The Board must approve and accept the bidder selected. 
 



 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to construct the North Rose - Wolcott 
Elementary Septic Remediation Project to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible meeting 
the bid specifications. 
Bidder  Amount 
LaValley Brothers Construction, Inc. $209,217.00 
10643 Ridge Road, POB 208 
Wolcott, New York 14590 
 



g. Dissolution of Extraclassroom Activity Accounts 
Mark Mathews is recommending that three Extraclassroom Activity Accounts be dissolved as these 
clubs are no longer active at the Middle School.  As required by policy, any balance in the club 
accounts will be credited to Student Council. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the dissolution of three Middle School Extraclassroom 
Activity accounts and authorizes the funds to be credited to the Student Council account as follows: 
8th Grade Dinner Club: $763.85 Gotcha Club: $634.63      Instrumental Music Club: $42.26 











3 
 



h. Fund Surplus Resolution Agreement 
A number of years ago the District entered into an agreement to participate in a funding strategy to 
pay for post-employment benefits for BOCES personnel who worked in our District.  The State 
Comptroller and the Education Department have deemed that funds collected should be returned to 
participating component districts. 
 
RESOLUTION 
This Fund Surplus Resolution Agreement And Release (“Agreement”) is by and between the North 
Rose - Wolcott CSD (“District”), 11631 Salter-Colvin Road, Wolcott, NY 14590, and the Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services Rensselaer - Columbia - Greene Counties (“Questar III”, which 
shall be defined to include Questar III’s Board members, administrators, officers, employees, 
attorneys, agents, representatives, successors and assigns), 10 Empire State Boulevard, Castleton, 
NY 12033.  The District and Questar III may be referred to collectively herein as the “Parties.” 



WHEREAS, Questar III retained D’Arcangelo & Co, LLP (“D’Arcangelo”) to conduct an 
independent audit of the funds that Questar III has accrued for purposes of satisfying future 
liabilities for post-retirement and other post-employment benefits (“OPEB”); and 



WHEREAS, D’Arcangelo issued an Agreed-Upon Procedures Report on July 21, 2014 (the 
“Report”) which, among other things, confirmed the total balance of funds accrued by Questar III for 
OPEB purposes as of June 30, 2013 and, of that balance, amounts that could be returned to the 
component and non-component school districts who participated in the relevant programs 
conducted by Questar III (“Accrual Amount”); and 



WHEREAS, the Questar III Board has adopted a plan by which the OPEB Accrual Amount will be 
returned to such component and non-component school districts (the “Plan”), utilizing the basis for 
return set forth in the Report, and  



WHEREAS, the Plan has received approval from the State Education Department; and 
WHEREAS, the Parties hereto wish to memorialize the terms by which the District will 



participate in the Plan; 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
1.   Questar III will return to the District a total of $1,026.43 (the “Payment Amount”), which by 



this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute the District’s full and complete entitlement to its 
share of the OPEB Accrual Amount.  The Payment Amount shall be returned over a period not to 
exceed five years as follows: 



 District:  North Rose - Wolcott CSD 
 



Year ending 
June 30, 2016 



OPEB Accruals Return 
to be Credited to 



Administrative Levy 



% of Total 
Return to District 



 $1,026.43  100 
Total Return of 



OPEB Accruals to 
District 



$1,026.43  100 



 
The Payment Amount as set forth above shall be returned in the form of a credit against the 



amount that the District otherwise is required to contribute to Questar III for non-component 
district CoSer charges in each of the school years set forth in the Payment Schedule above. If the 
portion of the Payment Amount to be returned in any school year exceeds the amount that the 
District must otherwise remit to Questar III, the excess balance shall be added to the portion of the 
Payment Amount to be returned in the next subsequent school year pursuant to the above Payment 
Schedule.  If any such excess balance remains after the final year of the Payment Schedule, the 
excess balance shall be credited against the District’s required contribution to Questar III in the 
next subsequent school year, and any additional school years as may be necessary to fully return 
the Payment Amount to the District.  In no case shall Questar III be required to return any portion 











4 
 



of the Payment Amount in the form of a cash payment to the District, or in any other manner except 
as set forth herein. 



2.   The District hereby accepts the return of the Payment Amount, as set forth herein, as full and 
complete satisfaction of any claim or entitlement the District would otherwise have, by law, 
contract, equity or otherwise, to return of any portion of the Accrual Amount.   



3.   In consideration for the return of the Payment Amount as set forth herein, the District 
hereby releases and discharges Questar III from any and all obligations, claims or liabilities, of any 
nature, that relate to the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the date of 
execution of this Agreement, and the District hereby agrees that it will not commence, maintain or 
cooperate with any action, proceeding or claim in law or equity, of any nature or in any forum, 
against Questar III in relation to the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the 
date of execution of this Agreement, which shall include but not be limited to any action, proceeding 
or claim in law or equity, seeking to recover (a) any portion of the Accrual Amount beyond that 
which is set forth in this Agreement, or (b) any other payment or relief that relates in any way to 
the Accrual Amount and/or Questar III’s OPEB accruals up to the date of execution of this 
Agreement. 



4.   The District agrees that presentation of this Agreement shall serve as the District’s 
unqualified and irrevocable consent to discontinue with prejudice any action, proceeding or claim 
in law or equity, commenced or maintained by or on behalf of the District and/or its officers in 
violation of the terms of this Agreement. 



5.   The Parties affirm that this Agreement fully and completely sets forth the agreed upon 
resolution of any rights, entitlements or claims that the District may have in relation to the Accrual 
Amount, and that no other promises or agreements have been made or would be effective in 
relation to the Accrual Amount. 



6.   The District and Questar III hereby each respectively affirm that the execution of this 
Agreement has been authorized by action of its Board of Education. 
 



i. Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
#1332-Duties of the School District Treasurer [revised] 
#3220-Use of Service Animals [new] 
#3280-Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment [revised] 
#3281-Use of School Facilities by the Boy Scouts & Patriotic Youth Groups [new] 
#3411-Prohibition of Weapons on School Grounds [revised] 
#5110-Budget Planning [revised] 
#5770-Financial Accountability [revised] 
#6111-Testing Misconduct [new] 
#6130-Evaluation of Personnel [revised] 
#6220-Temporary Personnel [revised] 
#7220-Graduation Requirements [revised] 
#7240-Student Records [revised] 
#7617-Declassification of Students with Disabilities [revised] 
#7630-Appointment & Training of CSE Committee Members [revised] 
#8312-Animals in School-Instructional [revised] 
 



j. 2015-2016 Academic School Calendar  att. 6j 
The proposed 2014-2015 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  



 
  











5 
 



RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2015-2016 school year. 



 
k. Personnel Items: 



1. Change in Retirement Date 
The Board accepted Sharon Miner’s letter of resignation for retirement at the January 13, 2015 
meeting. After consulting with ERS, Mrs. Miner is requesting that her retirement date be 
changed. 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law rescinds the resolution of June 13, 
2015 to accept the letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner, 
effective September 3, 2015, and,  
 Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts an updated letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement from Sharon Miner, effective June 30, 2015. 
 



2. Letter of Resignation – Susan Pierce 
Susan Pierce, a Food Service Helper assigned to the Middle School, has submitted a letter of 
resignation. 
 



RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Susan Pierce as a 
Food Service Helper, effective April 3, 2015. 
 



3. Letter of Resignation – Megan Lown 
Megan Lown, a teacher at the Middle School has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Megan Lown as an 
Elementary teacher, effective with the close of business on June 30, 2015. 
 



4. Appoint Sr. Clerk/Typist – Amy Reed 
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend Amy Reed to fill a vacant Sr. Clerk/Typist position 
in the District Office.  This position was left vacant by the resignation of Rebecca Christensen. 
 



RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Amy Reed as a Senior Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, 12 mos./yr., $12.50/hr. for 
a total estimated annual salary of $24,375, prorated to a start date of April 15, 2015. 
 



5. Appoint Recreation Attendants 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend individuals to work in the Fitness Center. 
 



RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Brenda Meyers as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective April 15, 2015.  
 











6 
 



RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Justin White as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective April 15, 2015. 
 



6. Coaching Appointment 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend a teacher to fill a coaching position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following coaching appointments for the 
2014-2015 school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First 
Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Position:       Step Years      $ Amount 



Modified Track  Andrew Episcopo  1 1 $1989 
 
 



7. Appoint Volunteers 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as 
volunteers in the district. 
Malecka Pickard Michele Morales Makayla Webber Brandon Kaempffe 
 



7.  Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Letters to Legislators 



 
8.  Public Participation: 



This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  








			RESOLUTION


			Bidder  Amount













NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT’ CENTRAL SCHOOL. DIsmJcT
<C
(3



.- 11631 ALTER-COLVIN ROAD * WIDLCOTT, NEW YORK 145O ‘.‘ P. 31,594.3141 ‘ F. 3194.23S2
D
0 Robert Magin Steplian ViJiotci Melanie Stevenson
j PR I D E Sdtool Business A4iist-r Disctr of Cunirn1uazi IflsITUCtOfl



MEMORANDUM



To: Stephan Vigliotti



From: Robert Magin



Date: April 9, 2015



Re: Budget Recommendations



After meeting with the Budget Committee, I recommend that the Board of Education adopt a 2015-2016 General Fund
Budget of $26,593,836. Although revenues are only an estimate at this time, I am recommending that we plan to keep
the tax levy flat at $9,037,155. I am also recommending that we appropriate$139,798 from the Debt Service Fund and a
total of $352,096 from our reserve funds. My breakdown of reserve usage is as follows:



• I recommend that we appropriate $297,900 from the Retirement Contribution Reserve Account. This level of
funding could be sustained for about six to seven years before the funds would be entirely depleted.



• I recommend that that we appropriate $20,000 from the Unemployment Insurance Reserve. The actual amount
that will be used from this reserve in the 2015-2016 budget may be lower or higher than this amount. $20,000
is what we are currently budgeting in appropriations code A9050-800-05-0000 to pay our unemployment costs.
Whatever we expend from this code in 2015-2016 is the amount that we will use from the Unemployment
Insurance Reserve.



• I recommend that we appropriate $34,196 from the Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve. The actual
amount that will be used from this reserve in the 2015-2016 budget may be lower or higher than this amount.
This reserve is used to pay compensated absences. $34,196 is what we are currently budgeting in
appropriations code A9089-800-05-0000 to pay our compensated absences. Whatever we expend from this
code in 2015-2016 is the amount that we will use from the EBALR Reserve.



Please let me know if you have any questions.











Highlights for 2015-2016 Expenditure Budget
Additions



1.00 Elementary Education Teacher
1.50 ESOL
1.00 Social Worker
1.00 Clerk Typist
1.00 Counselor
1.00 Math Teacher
2.00 Teaching Assistant
1.00 Psychologist
0.30 Business Teacher
0.50 Social Studies Teacher
1.00 Reading Teacher



Additional Reading Services at the Midd
New Contractual Services



1.00 School Resource Officer
0.50 Grant Coordinator
0.50 Director of Technology
0.50 Data Coordinator
0.50 Public Relations Specialist



Reductions
0.75 Science Teacher
1.00 School Resource Official
0.50 Grant Writer and Coordinator
0.50 Director of Technology



Increased size of 4th grade
Change in ELL regulations
Loss of Counseling Center Grant
Loss of Counseling Center Grant
Loss of Counseling Center Grant
Additional Instruction at High School
Math Support at Middle School
Reinstatement of reduction from 2 years ago
Additional Instruction at High School
Additional Support in ALC
Continued Funding of recently added Position at MS



le School - TBD



Wayne County Sheriff’s Department
BOCES
BOCES
BOCES
BOCES



Shifting of Assignments at High School



We will pay off our 2005 bond in June. This will eliminate payments of approximately $1 40,00
in 201 5-201 6, 201 6-201 7, 201 7-201 8, 2019-2020. We will save approximately $45,000.



04/14/15











April 08, 2015



11:28:09 am



Budget Account Description



.ENLIAL SLPPORT
Board of Education



1010-400-05-1000 Contractual



1010-400-05-2000 Misc Expense



1010-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference



1010-400-05-8000 Financial Advisor/Consult



1010-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies



1010-490-05-0000 BOE, BOCES-Policy Update



1010 Function Subtetl



1040 Salaries



1040-400-05-1000



1040-400-05-2000



1040-450-05-0000



1040 F uncoon Subtotal



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



25,500



100



50



100



25,750



26,127



100



50



100



26,377



Dollar Percent
Change Change



Central Administration



1240



1240-200-05-0000



1240-400-05-1000



1240-400-05-2000



1240-400-05-4000



1240-450-05-0000



1240 Function Subtotal



242,355



250



3,000



3,500



10,000



1.000



260,105



243.339



1.000



3,000



3.500



15,000



1,500



267,339



Central Administration Subtotal 260,105 267,339 7,234 2.78%



Finance
1310 Salaries



1310-200-05-0000 Equipment



1310-400-05-1000 Contractual



1310-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense



1310-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference



1310-400-05-6000 Advertising



1310-400-05-7000 Postage/Meter



1310-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies



1310-490-05-0000 BOCES Services



1310 Function Subtotal



9,750 7 34%



- 000%



-50,000 -71 43%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



3,000 20.00%



-500 -2500%



5,500 3.14%



32,250 -7.97%



North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1



2014-2015
Adopted
Budget



2015-2016
Proposed



Budget



500



1,000



1,500



10,000



1,000



3,400



17,400



500



2.000



2,000



10,000



1,000



3,200



18,700



Contractual



Misc. Expense



Materials & Supplies



- 0.00%



1,000 100.00%



500 33.33%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



-200 -5.88%



1,300 747%



627 2.46%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



627 2.43%



1 060-400-05-1 000 Contractual 1,000 1,000



1060-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 100 100



1060-400-05-6000 Advertising 1,200 1,000



1060-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 800 800



1060 Function Subtotal 3,100 2,900



Laid of Education Subtotal 46,250 47,977



-200



200



1,727



0.00%



0.00%



16. 67%



0.0 0%



-645%



3.73%



Salaries



Equipment



Contractual



Misc Expense



Travel/Conference



Materials & Supplies



984 0.41%



750 300.00%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



5,000 50.00%



500 50.00%



7,234 2.78%



1320



1320-400-05-1000



132,850



1,000



70,000



500



8,000



100



15,000



2,000



175.000



404,450



2,800



20,000



Salaries



Contractual



142,600



1,000



20,000



500



8 000



100



18000



1,500



180.500



372,200



2,648



20.000



-152 -5.43%



0 00%



Ver. 15.04.07.74











April 08, 2015



11:28:09 am
Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



1325 Salaries



1325-400-05-1000 Contractual



1325-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense



1325-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies



1325 Function Subtotal



1330-400-05-1000 Contractual



1330-400-05-2000 Misc Expense



1330-400-05-7000 Cont-Postage/Meter



1330-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies



1330 Function Subtotal



Finance Subtotal



1430-400-05-1000



1430-400-05-2000



1430-400-05-6000



1430-490-05-0000



1430 Function Subtotal



2014-2015
Adopted
Budget



2015-2016
Proposed



Budget



494950 473,417 - 21,533



25,000



100



3.000



14,000



42,100



25,000



200



2.000



20, 000



47,200



0.00%



0.00%



-066%



0.00%



100.00%



33. 33%



42. 86%



12.11%



Staff Subtotal 121,700 155,800 34,100 28.02%



North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2



Budget Account Description



GENERAL SUPPCRT
Finance



1320-400-05-2000 Miscellaneous Expense



1320-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies



1320 Function Subtotal



Dollar Percent
Change Change



200 -



100 -



22.938 - 152



200



100



23,100



55,700



500



300



100



56,600



2,500



500



3,000



300



6,300



4,500



4,500



1345-400-05-1000 Contractual



1345-490-05-0000 BOCES Services



1345 Function Subtotal



1,369 2.46%



500 100.00%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



1,869 3.30%



3,000 120.00%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



- 0.00%



3,000 47.62%



57,069



1,000



300



100



58,469



5,500



500



3,000



300



9,300



6.000



4,500



1U,5O)



6,000



6,000



Staff
1420-400-05-1000 Contractual 45,000 30,000



1420-490-05-0000 BOCES-Negotiations Svs 27,000 26,000



1420 Function Subtotal 72,000 56,000



******%



0.00%



133.33%



-33. 33%



-3.7 0%



-22. 22%



Contractual



Misc Expense



Mailing/Adv.



BOCES SERVICES



1480-400-05-1000 Contractual



1480-400-05-6000 Mailing/Advertising



1480-400-05-7000 Cont Postage/Meter



1480-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies



1480-490-05-0000 BOCES Services



1480 Function Subtotal



-15,000



-1,000



16,000



100



-1,000



6,000



5,100



45,000



45,000



1,500



4.000



2,000



100



7,600



1,500



4,000



2,000



100



45,000



52,600



0.00%



0.00%



0 00%



0.00%



%



592.11%



Central Services
1620 Salaries 570,131 593,942 23,811 4.18%



1 620-200-05-0000 Equipment 20,000 10,000 -10,000 -50.00%



1620-400-01-1100 Nat. Gas-FHE 10,000 - -10,000 -100.00%



1620-400-01-1300 Electricity-FHE 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%



Ver. 15.04.0774











April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3
11:28:09am



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



GENERAL SUPPORT



Central S rVcu:;



1620-400-01-1400 Water-FHE 500 - -500 -100.00%



1620-400-02-1100 Nat. Gas-NRE 55,000 45,000 -10000 -1 8.18%



1620-400-02-1300 Electricity-NRE 90000 80,000 -10,000 -11.11%



1620-400-02-1400 Water-NRE 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-03-1100 Nat. Gas-MS 50,000 50,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-03-1 300 Electricity-MS 65,000 65,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-03-1400 Water-MS 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%



1620-400-04-1100 Nat. Gas-HS 100,000 120,000 20,000 20.00%



1620-400-04-1300 Electricity-HS 110,000 110.000 - 0.00%



1620-400-04-1400 Water-HS 3,500 3,500 - 0.00%



1620-400-05-1100 Nat. Gas-DO 100 100 - 0.00%



1620-400-05-1300 Electricity-DO 1,000 200 -800 -80.00%



1620-400-05-1400 Water-DO 100 - -100 -100.00%



1620-400-05-1 500 Roof Repair 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-05-1600 Telephone 8,000 8,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-05-1700 Sewer 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-05-1800 Trash Removal 20,000 17,000 -3,000 -15.00%



1620-400-05-1900 Uniforms 13,500 13.500 - 0.00%



1620-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 26,000 56,000 30,000 115.38%



1620-400-05-2100 Buiilding Equip. Repair 80,000 70,000 -10,000 -12.50%



1620-400-05-2200 Building Repair 12,200 12,000 -200 -1.64%



1620-400-07-1100 Nat. Gas-Fac. Building 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%



1620-400-07-1400 Water-Fac. Building 500 300 -200 -40.00%



1620-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 101,500 81,250 -20,250 -1 9.95%



1620-450-05-2300 Pool Materials & Supplies 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%



1620-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 60,000 60.000 - 0 00%



1620 Function Subtotal 1,430,531 1,429,292 - 1,239 -0.09%



1621 Salaries 61,939 64,342 2,403 3.88%



1621-200-05-0000 Equipment 12,500 87,000 74,500 596.00%



1621-400-05-1000 Contractual 67,000 75,000 8,000 11.94%



1621-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 5,250 6,500 1,250 23.81%



1621-400-05-2100 Equipment Repair 14,200 12,000 -2,200 -15.49%



1621-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 12,000 15,000 3,000 25.00%



1621-450-05-3700 Gasoline 20,000 5.000 -15,000 -75 00%



1621-450-05-3800 Diesel 11,000 15,000 4,000 36.36%



1621 Function Subtotal 203,889 279,842 75,953 37.25%



1670-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 20.000 75,000 55,000 275.00%



1670 Function Subtotal 20,000 75,000 55,000 275.00%



1680-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 311.000 358,232 47,232 15 19%



1680 Function Subtotal 311,000 358,232 47,232 15.19%



Central Services Subtotal 1,965,420 2,142,366 176,946 9.00%



Special Items (Contractual Expense)



lFI(;I1f) Ver. 15.04.07.74











April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page4
11:28:09am



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



L,LN[RAL SUPPO



Special iteinu (Coni ractual EXTn mO)



1910-400-05-0000 Unallocated Insurance 100,000 110,000 10,000 10.00%



IP1 0 um ton Subtotal 1 00,000 110,000 10000 10.00%



1920-400-05-0000 School Assoc. Dues 14,000 15,000 1,000 7.14%



i’:c Fui on SLo-: 14.000 15,000 1,000 1.14%



1930-400-05-0000 Judgements & Claims 1000 1,000 - 0.00%



1930 Function Sn .n 1,000 1.000 - 0.00%



1950-400-05-0000 Contractual and Other 14,000 13,500 -500 -3.57%



1950 Fun:ton Subtotal 14,000 13,500 - 500 -3.57%



1964-400-05-0000 Refund Property Taxes 8,000 8,000 - 0.00%



1964 Function Subtotal 8,000 8.000 - 0.00%



1981-490-05-0000 BOCES Administration 205.000 165,000 -40.000 -19.51%



1981 Function Subtotal 205,000 165,000 - 40,000 -19.51%



Special Items Conlrcctual Lxpense( Subtotal 342,000 312,500 - 29,500 -8.63”.



GENERAL SUFPORT Subtotal 3,230,425 3,399,399 168.974 5.23%



IN STRUCTIO N
in’ nistration and Improvement



2010 Salaries 226,650 227,586 936 041%



2010-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 575 890 315 5478%



2010-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference 9,030 10,000 970 10.74%



2010-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 600 500 -100 -16.67%



2010 Function Subtotal 236,855 238,976 2,121 0.90%



2020 Salaries 805,299 716,457 -88,842 -11.03%



2020-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 2,158 - -2,158 -1 00.00%



2020-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 400 400 - 0.00%



2020-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 350 200 -150 -42 86%



2020-400-02-2000 Miscellaneous Expense-NRE 200 200 - 0.00%



2020-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 100 100 - 0.00%



2020-400-04-1 000 Contractual-HS 500 500 - 0.00%



2020-400-04-2000 Misc. Expense-HS 800 2,650 1,850 231.25%



2020-450-02-0000 Materials & Supplies-NRE 500 949 449 89.80%



2020-450-03-0000 Materials & Supplies-MS 1,800 1,800 0.00%



2020-450-04-0000 Materials & Supplies-HS 4.429 4,429 - 0.00%



2020-490-05-0000 BOCES - Sub-Calling Svs. 7,300 7,600 300 4.11%



2020 Function Subtotal 823,836 735,285 - 88,551 -1 0.75%



2070 Salaries - 7.500 7,500 ‘.“%



2070-400-05-2000 Misc Expense 30000 15000 -15 000 -50 00%



2070-490-05-0000 BOCES - Inservice Trainin 78.000 228.482 150.482 192.93%



WthGap Ver. 15.04.07.74











April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 5



11:28:09am
Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



N S TR U CTIO N
Admia:”oi unct Imiovi’nnt



2070 Functon Subtot,U 108,000 250,982 142,982 132.39%



Administration ioU Improvement Subtotal 1,1 68,691 1,8 21: 56,552



Teaching
2110 Salaries 5,137,022 5,436.357 299,335 5.83%



2110-200-02-0004 Equipment-NRE-4th grade - 5,641 5,641



2110-200-02-000K Equipment-NRE/Kindergarte 950 389 -561 -59.05%



2110-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 1.840 3,069 1229 66.79%



2110-200-03-0010 Equipment-MS/Science 7/8 - 822 822 ******%



2110-200-03-0012 Equipment-MS/Phys. Ed - 449 449



2110-200-03-0015 Equipment-MS/Art - 160 160



2110-200-03-0019 Equipment-MS/Home & Caree 210 - -210 -100.00%



2110-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 1,500 750 -750 -50.00%



2110-200-04-0010 Equip.-HS/Science 1,000 1,500 500 50.00%



2110-200-04-0015 Equipment-HS/Art - 7,500 7.500 ****•**%



2110-200-04-0016 Equip.-HS/Technology 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%



2110-200-05-0000 Equipment-District 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%



2110-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 1.080 1,030 -50 -463%



2110-400-02-2000 Misc Expense-NRE 2,500 3,321 821 32.84%



2110-400-02-3000 Assemblies-NRE 350 350 - 0.00%



2110-400-02-7000 Postage/Meter NRE 1,000 938 -62 -6 20%



2110-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 5,000 4,070 -930 -18.60%



2110-400-03-2000 Misc. Expense-MS 100 100 - 0.00%



2110-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference/MS 105 1,375 1,270 1209.52%



2110-400-03-5000 Field Trips/MS 800 - -800 -100.00%



2110-400-03-7000 Postage/Meter/MS 1,660 2,000 340 20.48%



2110-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 2,750 4.050 1,300 47.27%



2110-400-04-2000 Misc. Expense-HS 1,470 1,470 - 0.00%



2110-400-04-4000 TravelfConf.-HS 100 100 - 0.00%



2110-400-04-5000 Field Trips-HS 350 350 - 0.00%



2110-400-04-7000 Postage/Meter-HS 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%



2110-400-05-1000 District Contractual 2,000 67,301 65.301 3265 05%



2110-400-05-4000 Travel/Conf -District 2.500 2,500 - 0.00%



2110-400-05-4200 Tuition Reimbursement 10.000 10,000 - 0.00%



2110-400-05-6200 Shipping 10,000 8,000 -2.000 -20.00%



2110-400-05-9000 Xerox Contract-District 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%



2110-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 77,952 2,962 -74,990 -96.20%



2110-450-02-0001 Mat & Supp -NRE/First Gr 2,996 3,040 44 1 47%



2110-450-02-0002 Mat & Supp.-NRE/Second G 2,206 2,573 367 16.64%



2110-450-02-0003 Mat & Supp -NRE/Third Gr 4,315 3,744 -571 -1 3.23%



2110-450-02-0004 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Fourth G 3,388 5,685 2,297 67.80%



2110-450-02-0006 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Reading 1,259 9,016 7,757 616.12%



2110-450-02-000K Mat & Supp.-NRE/Kinderga 5,221 4,660 -561 -10.75%



2110-450-02-0012 Mat. & Supp -NRE/Phys Ed 340 342 2 0.59%



2110-450-02-0014 Mat & Sup-NRE/Music 296 1,097 801 270.61%



Ver. 15.04.07.74











April 08, 2015



11:28:09 am
North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



Page 6



Budget Account Description



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent
Budget Budget Change Change



S’! F:.:cT:.)N



Teaching
2110-450-02-0015 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Art 800 619 -181 -22.63%



2110-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 14,600 16393 1,793 12.28%



2110-450-03-0005 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Fifth Gr 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%



2110-450-03-0006 Mat & Sup-MS/Reading 7/8 - 200 200 ******%



2110-450-03-0007 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Eng. 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%



2110-450-03-0008 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Health 125 125 - 0.00%



2110-450-03-0009 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Math 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%



2110-450-03-0010 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Sci. 7/8 2,342 2,017 -325 -13.88%



2110-450-03-0011 Mat. & Supp.-MS/SS 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%



2110-450-03-0012 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Phys. Ed. 1,244 1,209 -35 -2.81%



2110-450-03-0013 Mat. & Supp.-MS/lnst. Mus 300 536 236 78.67%



21 10-450-03-0014 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Music 700 764 64 9.14%



21 10-450-03-0015 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Art 5,200 4,802 -398 -7.65%



2110-450-03-0016 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Technol 6,000 6,002 2 0.03%



2110-450-03-0017 Mat. & Supp.-MS/For. Lan. 375 839 464 123 73%



2110-450-03-0019 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Home & Ca 2,200 2,101 -99 -4.50%



21 1 0-450-03-0060 Mat & Sup-MS/Science 6 250 250 - 0.00%



21 1 0-450-03-0061 Mat. & Supp.-MS/SS 6 250 250 - 0.00%



21 1 0-450-03-0066 Mat & Sup-MS/Reading 6 250 250 - 0.00%



21 10-450-03-0067 Mat. & Supp.-MS/ELA 6 250 200 -50 -20.00%



21 10-450-03-0069 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Math 6 250 250 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 8,000 3,152 -4,848 -60.60%



2110-450-04-0007 Mat. & Supp.-HS/English 1,685 1,685 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0008 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Health 50 50 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0009 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Math 890 890 - 0 00%



2110-450-04-0010 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Science 6550 6,550 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0011 Mat. & Supp -HS/SS 700 700 - 0 00%



2110-450-04-0012 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Phys. Ed. 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%



21 10-450-04-0013 Mat. & Supp.-HS/lnst. Mus 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0014 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Music 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0015 Mat. & Supp.HS/Art 5,163 5,163 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0016 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Technolog 5,950 5,950 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0017 Mat. & Supp.-HS/For. Lang 400 400 - 0.00%



2110-450-04-0018 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Business 250 100 -150 -60.00%



21 10-450-05-0000 Mat. & Supp.-District 20,000 15,000 -5,000 -25.00%



21 10-450-05-4700 Mat. & Supp.-Dist /Susp. 300 300 - 0.00%



2110-450-05-9000 Xerox Supplies/District 35,000 35,000 - 0.00%



2110-470-05-0000 Tuition Charges 20,000 10.000 -10,000 -50.00%



21 10-480-02-0001 Text-NRE/First Grade 2,181 1,679 -502 -23.02%



21 10-480-02-0002 Text-NRE/Second Grade 14,668 2,296 -12,372 -84 35%



21 10-480-02-0003 Text-NRE/Third Grade 16,769 6,407 -10,362 -61 79%



2110-480-02-0004 Text-NRE/Fourth Grade 3,473 15,637 12,164 350.24%



2110-480-02-0006 Text-NRE/Reading 545 - -545 -100.00%



21 1 0-480-02-000K Text-NRE/Kindergarten 4,116 4.765 649 15.77%



2110-480-02-0014 Textbooks-NRE/ Music 800 - -800 -1 00.00%



21 10-480-03-0000 Textbooks-MS 13,788 9,534 -4,254 -30.85%



Ver. 15.04.07.74











April08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page7



11:28:09am
Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



NS1 RJCTON



Tea c ii



2110-480-03-0005 Text-MS/Fifth Grade 884 6500 5,616 635.29%



2110-480-03-0006 Text-MS/Reading 7/8 2,416 - -2,416 -100.00%



2110-480-03-0008 Text-MS/Health 248 198 -50 -20.16%



2110-480-03-0010 Text-MS/Sci. 7/8 240 2,580 2,340 975.00%



2110-480-03-0011 Textbooks-MS/SS 7/8 173 85 -88 -50.87%



2110-480-03-0013 Textbooks-MS/Inst. Music 900 900 - 0.00%



2110-480-03-0014 Textbooks-MS/Music 900 800 -100 -11.11%



2110-480-03-0019 Text-MS/Home & Careers 198 198 - 0.00%



2110-480-04-0000 Textbooks-HS 18933 18,652 -281 -1.48%



2110-480-04-0007 Text-HS/English 4,000 3,000 -1,000 -25.00%



2110-480-04-0017 Text-HS/For. Language 100 100 - 0.00%



2110-480-04-0018 Text-HS/Business 500 500 - 0.00%



2110-480-05-0000 Textbooks-District 5,000 10,000 5,000 100.00%



2110-480-05-4300 Textbooks-Private Schools 300 200 -100 -33.33%



2110-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 220,000 200,000 -20,000 -9.09%



2110 Function S... 5,757,666 6,026,689 269.023 4.67%



2250 Salaries 1,740,409 1,862,938 122,529 7.04%



2250-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS - 250 250



2250-200-05-0000 Equipment-District 5.000 5,000 - 0.00%



2250-400-04-1 000 Contractual-HS - 80 80 ***,**%



2250-400-04-4000 Travel/Conf.-HS 450 300 -150 -33.33%



2250-400-05-1000 Contractual-District 54,050 67,900 13,850 25.62%



2250-400-05-2000 Misc. Exp.-District 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%



2250-400-05-4000 Travel/Conf,-District 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%



2250-400-05-4800 Contractual -ESOL - 4,000 4,000 ****,**%



2250-400-05-7000 Contractual -Postage 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%



2250-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 2,371 1,930 -441 -18.60%



2250-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,450 1,452 2 0 14%



2250-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp -HS 850 850 - 0 00%



2250-450-05-0000 Mat. & Supp.-District 5,500 5,500 - 0.00%



2250-450-05-4800 Materials & Supplies-ESOL 500 1,000 500 100.00%



2250-470-05-0000 Tuition Charges 204,600 199,980 -4,620 -2.26%



2250-480-02-0000 Textbooks-NRE 959 - -959 -100.00%



2250-480-04-0000 Textbooks-HS 550 - -550 -100.00%



2250-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 1,404,764 1,537,792 133,028 9.47%



2250 Function Subtotal 3,431,453 3698,972 267,519 7.80%



2280-490-05-0000 BOCES Occupational Ed. 275,000 460,000 185.000 67.27%



2280 Function Subtotal 275,000 460,000 185,000 67.27%



2330 Salaries 23,170 21,670 -1,500 -6.47%



2330-400-05-1000 Contractual 1,000 500 -500 -50.00%



2330-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 200 200 - 0.00%



2330-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 230000 250,000 20,000 8.70%



2330 Function Subtotal 254,370 272,370 18,000 7.08%



iiiCiqi Ver. 1504.07.74











April 08 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 8
11:28:09am



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



‘3 C’ON
r{.( 9,716 439 10,436,031 739,542 7.61%



stru1 onO M.’di.



2610 Salaries 197,551 180,364 -17,187 -8.70%



2610-200-02-0000 Equipment-NRE 1,200 1,359 159 13.25%



2610-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 150 - -150 -10000%



261 0-400-02-4000 Travel/Conference-NRE 80 80 - 0.00%



2610-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference-MS 350 335 -15 -4.29%



2610-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 340 463 123 36.18%



2610-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 541 1,238 697 128.84%



2610-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%



2610-460-02-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 3,144 3,150 6 0.19%



2610-460-03-0000 Sch, Library AV Loan Prog 2,150 2,157 7 0.33%



2610-460-04-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 2,531 2,388 -143 -5.65%



2610-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 40,000 41,100 1,100 2.75%



2610 Function Subtotal 250,537 235,134 - 15403 -6.15%



2630-220-05-0000 Hardware 30,000 30,000 - 0.00%



2630-400-05-0000 Contractual 6,000 6,000 - 0.00%



2630-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 0.00%



2630-460-05-0000 Software 30,000 30.000 - 0,00%



2630-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 816,000 893,007 77,007 9.44%



2630 Function Subtotal 907,000 984,007 77,007 8.49%



instructional Media Subtotal 1,157,537 1,219.141 61,604 5.32%



Pupil 3urvccs
2810 Salaries 297,177 380,216 83,039 27.94%



2810-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 300 200 -100 -33.33%



2810-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,048 508 -540 -51 .53%



2810-450-04-0000 Mat & Supp.-HS 3,500 3,200 -300 -8.57%



2810 Function Subtotal 302,025 384,124 82,099 27.1 8%



2815 Salaries 129,138 104,486 -24,652 -1909%



2815-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 283 227 -56 -19.79%



2815-400-02-4000 Travel/Conf.-NRE 100 100 - 000%



2815-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 150 100 -50 -33.33%



2815-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference-MS 100 100 - 0.00%



2815-400-04-1000 Contractual HS 425 425 - 0.00%



2815-400-04-4000 Travel/Conference-HS 100 100 - 0.00%



2815-400-05-5200 Physical Exams 5,000 5,000 - 000%



2815-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 856 1,788 932 108.88%



2815-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp,-MS 1,258 1,303 45 3.58%



281 5-450-04-0000 Mat & Supp.-HS 425 425 - 0.00%



2815 Function Subtotal 137,835 114,054 - 23,781 -17.25%



2820 Salaries 168,136 195,912 27,776 16.52%



2820 Function Subtotal 168,136 195,912 27,776 16.52%



Ver. 15.04 07.74











April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 9
11:28:09am



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



‘IS] RJCTION
Pupil rvw(



2825 Salaries - 50792 50792



2825 Function Subtotal - 50,792 50.792



2850 Salaries 84,500 86,000 1500 1.78%



2850-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%



2850-400-04-2000 Misc. Exp.-HS 250 250 - 0.00%



2850-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 500 500 - 0.00%



2850 Function Subtotal 86,250 87,750 1,500 1.74%



2855 Salaries 242,388 257,250 14,862 6.13%



2855-400-03-5800 Officials/MS 2,000 2.500 500 25.00%



2855-400-04-1 000 Contractual-HS 13,375 16,925 3,550 2654%



2855-400-04-5800 Officials/HS 26,430 27,300 870 3.29%



2855-450-04-0000 Mat. & Sup.-HS 17,900 15,650 -2,250 -12.57%



2855 Function Subtotal 302,093 319,625 17,532 5.80%



Pupil Services Subtotal 996,339 1,152,257 155,918 15.65%



INSTRUCTION Subtotal 13.041,056 14.054,672 1.013,616 7.77%



PUPIL TRANSPORTATION



Pupil Tiansport:ition



5510 Salaries 809,191 776,564 -32,627 -4.03%



5510-200-06-0000 Equipment 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%



5510-400-06-1000 Contractual 19,000 19,000 - 0.00%



5510-400-06-1900 Uniforms 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%



5510-400-06-2000 Miscellaneous Expense 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%



5510-400-06-2800 Repairs/Towing 2,000 1,500 -500 -25.00%



5510-400-06-2900 Bus Insurance 80,000 75,000 -5,000 -6.25%



5510-400-06-3200 Physicals 3,000 2500 -500 -16.67%



5510-400-06-3300 Training/COL 2,000 1,500 -500 -25 00%



5510-400-06-3400 Toll Charges 1,000 750 -250 -25.00%



5510-450-06-0000 Mat, & Supp.-Office 1,800 1,500 -300 -16.67%



5510-450-06-2000 Misc Exp./Small Tools 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%



5510-450-06-3600 Auto Accessory Parts 40,000 30,000 -10,000 -25.00%



551 0-450-06-3700 Gasoline-Bus 15,000 33,000 18,000 120.00%



5510-450-06-3800 Diesel Fuel-Bus 289,000 250,000 -39.000 -13.49%



5510-450-06-3900 Oil & Lubricants-Bus 4.000 3,000 -1.000 -25.00%



5510-450-06-4100 Tires-Bus 9,000 9,000 - 0.00%



5510-490-06-0000 BOCES Services 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%



5510 Function Subtotal 1,285,991 1,214,314 - 71,677 -557%



5530-200-06-0000 Equipment 3,000 3,000 - 0 00%



5530-400-06-1000 Contractual 2,000 2,500 500 25.00%



5530-400-06-1100 Natural Gas 5.000 5,000 - 0 00%



5530-400-06-1 300 Electricity 5,500 5,000 -500 -909%



WhiGap Ver. 15.04.07.74











April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 10
11:28:09am



Budget Presentat,on Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



PUPIL TRANSPORTAiu.



Pupil Trae e: Loi



5530-400-06-1400 Water 200 200 - 000%



5530-400-06-2000 Miscellaneous Expense 1000 1000 - 0.00%



5530-400-06-2900 Insurance on Bus Garage 1200 1200 - 000%



5530 Fuiic.r.)n Subto:’ 17,900 17,900 - 0.00/,



5581-490-06-0000 BOCES Services 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%



5581 Subtotal 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%



Pupil Transportation Subtotal 1.306,1 1.235,214 - 71.677 -5.48%



PUPIL TRANSPORIATION Subtotal 1306,991 1 235,214 - 71,677



COMMUNITY SLRVICES
Community Services
7310-400-05-1 000 Contractual and Other - 65301 65.301



7310 Functon Subtotal - 65,301 65,301



Community Services Subtotal - 65.301 65,301



Other Community Services
8060 Salaries 21,736 23.311 1.575 7.25%



8060-200-05-0000 Equipment 1.000 1,000 - 0,00%



8060-400-05-0000 Contractual 7,000 5,800 -1,200 -17.14%



8060-400-05-5400 Contractual-Golf Range 1,020 1,020 - 0.00%



8060-450-05-5400 Mat. & Supp.-Golf Range 1,617 2,138 521 32.22%



8060-450-05-5900 Mat & Sup-Fitness Ctr 400 600 200 50.00%



8060 Function Subtotal 32,773 33,869 1,096 3.34%



Other Community Services Subtotal 32,773 33,869 1,096 3.34%



COMMUNITY SERVICES Subtotal 32,773 99,170 66,397 202.60%



UNDISTRIBUTED
Employee Benefits
9010-800-05-0000 NYS Retirement 500,000 480,000 -20,000 -400%



9010 Function Subtotal 500,000 480,000 - 20,000 -4,00%



9020-800-05-0000 Teacher Retirement 1,500,000 1,187,895 -312,105 -20.81%



9020 Function Subtotal 1,500,000 1,187,895 - 312,105 -20.81%



9030-800-05-0000 Social Security 844,000 876,109 32109 3.80%



9030 Function Subtotal 844,000 876,109 32,109 3.80°:



9040-800-05-0000 Worker’s Compensation 205.000 206.390 1.390 0 68%



9040 Function Subtotal 205,000 206,390 1,390 0.68%



9045-800-05-0000 Life Insurance 8 400 7 200 -1.200 -14.29%



Witi(;ap Ver. 15.0407.74











April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 11
11:28:09am



Budget Presentation Report



Fiscal Year: 2016



Fund: A GENERAL FUND



2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent



Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change



UNDlSiRliLTLD



Employee 3tmfit’



904L Function Subtotal 8,400 7200 - 1,200 -14.29%



9050-800-05-0000 Unemployment Insurance 50,000 20,000 -30,000 -60 00%



9000 FuncLon Su%ct.U 50,000 20,000 - 30000 -60.00%



9060-800-05-0000 Hosp/Medical Insurance 3,375000 3,448,941 73,941 2.19%



9060 Function SiOOoLO 3,375,000 3.448,941 73,941 2.19%



9089-800-05-0000 Employee Benefits COMP AB 65,000 34,196 -30,804 -47.39%



9089-800-05-4400 403(b) 42,000 19,000 -23,000 -54.76%



9089-800-05-4500 Benefits Pool 30,850 34,800 3,950 12.80%



9089-800-05-4600 HRA 105 185,000 196,600 11,600 6.27%



0089 Function Subtotal 322,850 284,596 - 38,254 -11.85%



Empoyee Benefits Subtotal 6,805,250 6,511,131 - 294,119 -4.32%



Debt Service
9711-600-05-0000 Serial Bonds - Cap. Proj. 1,050,000 965,000 -85,000 -8.10%



9711-700-05-0000 Interest 376,362 329,250 -47,112 -12.52%



9711 Function Subtotal 1.426,362 1,294,250 - 132,112 -9.26%



Debt Service Subtotal 1,426,362 1,294,250 - 132,112 -9.26%



UNDISTRIBUTED Subtotal 8,231,612 7,805,381 - 426,231 -5.18%



Total GENERAL FUND 25,842,757 26,593,836 751,079 2.91%



I Selection Criteria I



Vet. 15.04.0774











North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Estimated 2015-2016 Revenues



- Initial Proposed
Account Account 2014-2015 2015-2016 $ %



Name — — Code - Budget Budget Change Change
Real Property Tax Items — A1001.000 - $9,037,155.00 $9,037,155.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes — A1081.000 - $69,086.00 $55,915.00 -$13,171.00 -19.06%
STAR Reimbursement — Al 085.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Interest & Penalties on Real Property Taxes — Al 090.000 — $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sales Tax Revenue — A1120.001 — $450,000.00 $440,000.00 -$10,000.00 -2.22%
Continuing Education Tuition (Individuals) — A1315.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Summer School Tuition (Individuals) — A1320.000



— $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Textbook Charges (Individuals) — A1330.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Student Fees/Charges (Individuals) — A1335.000 — $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - AM Swim — Al489.0l0 — $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 100.00%
Other Charges - Swim — A1489.01 1 — $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Arts in Education — Al489.030 — $2,860.00 $2,860.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Driving Range — Al 489.070 — $1 500.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Fitness Center — Al 489.080 — $6,000.00 $7,000.00 $1 ,000.00 16.67%
Transportation for BOCES Shuttle — A2308.000 - $50,000.00 $40,000.00 -$10,000.00 -20.00%
Trans - Youth Serv - 0th Gov - Sum Sch — A2350.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Transportation - Other Misc — A2350.OlO - $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $25,000.00 50.00%
Other Miscellaneous Revenues — A2389.000 - $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 #DIV/0!
Interest& Earnings — A240l.000 - $20,000.00 $10,000.00 -$10,000.00 -50.00%
Rental Real Property, 0th — A24l2.000 - $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sale Scrap & Excess Materials — A2650.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Minor Sales, Other (Specify) — A2655.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sale of Transportation Equipment — A2666.000



- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Insurance Recoveries - Other — A2680.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Self Insurance Recoveries — A2683.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Lost Books — A2690.010 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOCES Svs Aprve for Aid — A270l .000



- $65,000.00 $100,000.00 $35,000.00 53.85%
Refund PYexp-payables — A2701.001 - $15,000.00 $35,000.00 $20,000.00 133.33%
Other Unclassified Rev. — A2770.000 - $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid — A3l 01 .000 - $13,753,249.00 $14,347,896.00 $594,647.00 4.32%
Basic Formula Aid - Excess — A3101.010 $363,647.00 $411,566.00 $47,919.00 13.18%
Lottery Aid — A3102.000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOCES Aid — A3103.000 — $1,131,337.00 $1,296,331.00 $164,994.00 14.58%
Tuit for Students w/ Disabilit — A31 04.000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Textbook Aid — A3260.000 $73,032.00 $74,821 .00 $1,789.00 2.45%
Computer Software/Hardware Aid — A3262.000 — $38,798.00 $39,579.00 $781.00 2.01%
LibraryAVAid — A3263.000 - $7,843.00 $8,009.00 $166.00 2.12%
Other State Aid — A3289.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Medic. Asst-Sch Age-Sch Y — A4601 .000 - $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Interfund Transfers — A5031.000 $560,000.00 $139,798.00 -$420,202.00 0.00%



Appropriated Fund Balance = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
Appropriated Reserves —



- $65,000.00 $352,906.00 $287,906.00 442.93%



Total Revenues = $25,842,757.00 $26,593,836.00 $751,079.00 2.91%



4/7/2015













Property Tax Report Card 2014-2015 - Page 1
651501 - NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT C Official - as of 04/09/2015 04:23 PM



Note: Some data elements of the Property Tax Report Card have been revised or renamed to more closely 
follow the Property Tax Cap calculations districts complete on the Office of the State Comptroller website. 
Please see the Help text above for definitions. Additional guidance on the Property Tax Levy Limit is available 
on the Office of Educational Management Services website: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/propertytax/taxcap/. 



Please also submit an electronic version (PDF or Word) of your school district's 2015-16 Budget Notice to: 
emscmgts@nysed.gov. This will enable us to help correct any formula or data entry discrepancy quickly. 



Form Due - April 27, 2015



Form Preparer Name: ROBERT D. MAGIN
Preparer's Telephone Number: 315-594-3150



                                    Shaded Fields Will Calculate          Budgeted
           2014-15
                (A)



        Proposed
    Budget 2015-
16
               (B)



      Percent
      Change
          (C)



Total Budgeted Amount, not including Separate Propositions 25,842,757 26,593,836 2.91 %
A. Proposed Tax Levy to Support the Total Budgeted Amount1 9,037,155 9,037,155
B. Tax Levy to Support Library Debt, if Applicable
C. Tax Levy for Non-Excludable Propositions, if Applicable2



D. Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount Used to Reduce Current Year 
Levy, if 
    Applicable
E. Total Proposed School Year Tax Levy (A+B+C-D) 9,037,155 9,037,155 0.00 %
F. Permissible Exclusions to the School Tax Levy Limit 0 0
G. School Tax Levy Limit, Excluding Levy for Permissable 
Exclusions3



9,371,643 9,389,066



H. Total Proposed Tax Levy for School Purposes, Excluding 
Permissible 
    Exclusions and Levy for Library Debt, Plus Prior Year Tax Cap 
Reserve 
    (E-B-F+D)



9,037,155 9,037,155



I.  Difference: (G-H);(negative value requires 60.0% voter approval)2 334,488 351,911
Public School Enrollment 1,250 1,250 0.00 %
Consumer Price Index 1.62 %



1 Include any prior year reserve for excess tax levy, including interest.



2 Tax levy associated with educational or transportation services propositions are not eligible for exclusion under the 
School Tax Levy Limit and may affect voter approval requirements.



3 For 2015-16, includes any carryover from 2014-15 and excludes any tax levy for library debt or prior year reserve for 
excess tax levy, including interest.



Actual 2014-15
            (D) 



Estimated 2015-
16
            (E) 



Adjusted Restricted Fund Balance 12,792,111 12,700,000
Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 298,992 300,000
Adjusted Unrestricted Fund Balance 1,033,300 1,063,753



Page 1 of 2New York State Education Department State Aid Management System (SAMS)



4/9/2015https://eservices.nysed.gov/sams/printForm.do?method=printForm&fsId=830&segmentKey...











Adjusted Unrestricted Fund Balance as a
Percent of the Total Budget



4.00 % 4.00 %



Page 2 of 2New York State Education Department State Aid Management System (SAMS)



4/9/2015https://eservices.nysed.gov/sams/printForm.do?method=printForm&fsId=830&segmentKey...













March 10, 2015                                                                  72 
 



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 



 March 10, 2015 7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 



PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 



 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 



approximately 20 students, staff and guests.   
   



CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 



 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Danny Snyder moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 



motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 



 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of March 10, 2015. 



 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS Mark Anthony, representing the North Rose Fire Department, apprised 



the Board of plans for a community celebration in July to celebrate the 
organizations 100 year anniversary.  They will be seeking permission to 
utilize school district property. 



 
3. PRESENTATIONS Cathy LaValley was scheduled to present an overview of an Alternative 



Assessment classroom.  She was unable to attend and the presentation 
will be rescheduled. 



 
4a. PRINCIPAL/DIRECTOR Paul Benz, High School Principal, Mark Mathews, Middle School  
REPORTS Principal, Jennifer Hayden, North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School 



Principal, Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Megan Paliotti, 
Director of Pupil Services and Scott Baker, School Resource Official 
provided updates of educational programs and learning strategies being 
used in their buildings and departments to meet educational goals for 
the school year. 



  
 Kaaren Thompson updated the Board on various grant initiatives, and on 



various Technology upgrades in the district. 
 
 Kathy Hoyt reported on that the Bowling team is the Section 5 Class C 



champion!  The boys Basketball team went all the way to the final game 
of Section V Class B2.  Their display of sportsmanship was outstanding 
and they conceded to Wellsville with respect. They conducted 
themselves in an exemplary manner.  Kudos to their Coach, Brian Hoyt, 
who was awarded the Tom Downey Coach of the Year Award. 



 
4b. BUDGET COMMITTEE Izetta Younglove reported on Budget Committee meetings, leaving the 



details for Bob Magin to report during his update. 
 











March 10, 2015                                                                  73 
 



4c . STUDENT UPDATE Jessica Wright reported that the second semester was under way and 
that spring sports were starting. 



 
4d. GOOD NEWS John Boogaard praised the cast and crew of Damn Yankees, and gave 



kudos to all winter sports teams.  Their efforts and attitude make them 
all winners. 



 
4e. OTHER Ed Magin read a letter from Board Member, Judi Buckalew who will be 



resigning her position as of June 30, 2015.  She will be relocating out of 
state.  Mrs. Buckalew stated that she will miss the opportunity to help 
guide the future of the district. 



 
4f. POLICY COMMITTEE Danny Snyder reported that the Policy Committee had reviewed 



numerous policies with both John Walker and Hank Hann.  The Board 
will be provided with the opportunity to review edited policies and the 
discussion will continue at the next meeting. 



 
5a. DIR. CURRICULUM AND  Melanie Stevenson provided the Board with an update on staff  
INSTRUCTION development initiatives throughout the district. 
 
5b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Mr. Magin reported that the advertisement for bids on the septic system 



project at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary has been placed.  Hopefully 
the weather will improve and enable the work to start soon. 



 
 Mr. Magin shared a copy of the draft budget for 2015-16. The Governor 



has not released state aid figures so he anticipates additional changes to 
both expenditures and revenues. His preliminary estimation is a 
$543,236 budget gap. 



 
5c. SUPERINTENDENT Mt. Vigliotti reported on his recent trip to Albany and his plans to meet 



with State Representatives for this are during his next trip to Albany. 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA Judi Buckalew moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 



motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, 
L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 



 
6a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2015. 



 
6b RECOMMENDATIONS OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSE AND CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 



recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
December 10, 2015, January 27, 2015, February 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13, 24 
and 25 2015, and March 2, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals 
identified by student number:  12559   12734   13302   13306  13083   13254 
11956    12955    12393    11331    12267    12168   13387  11129   11405 13082 
11303    09826    11677    IEP Amendments:  11313    11318    13066,  



 
6c. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 











March 10, 2015                                                                  74 
 



6d. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports of January 2015. 



 
6e. SINGLE AUDIT REPORT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2014.   



 
EXTRACLASSROOM AUDIT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
REPORT Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 



Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2014.   
 BE IT further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan 



for the Extraclassroom Activity Audit for the year ending June 30, 2014. 
 
6f. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
ANDREW SNYDER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 



letter of resignation from Andrew Snyder effective February 14, 2015. 
 
6f2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
ERIK PENTYCOFE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
BOY’S MODIFIED BASEBALL resignation of Erik Pentycofe as the Boys Modified Baseball Coach 



effective January 31, 2015. 
 
6f3. LTR OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
BRIAN COLE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
BOYS JV BASEBALL resignation of Brian Cole as the Boys JV Baseball Coach effective January 



27, 2015. 
 
6f4. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
CHELSEY PALMER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 



permanent appointment of Chelsey Palmer as a Clerk/Typist, effective 
March 23, 2015. 



 
6f5. APPT. READING TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
ANDREW EPISCOPO Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 



three year probationary appointment of Andrew Episcopo as a Reading 
teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Literacy 5-12 
Tenure Area:  Reading  
Probationary Period: March 12, 2015 – March 11, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,000 prorated to start date 



 
6f6 CORRECT APPOINTMENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
MARGARET MINACAPELLI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 



26 week probationary appointment of Margaret Minacapelli as a School 
Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for $9.75/hr., 2 
hrs./day, 10 mo./ yr. for a total estimated annual salary of approximately 
$3,549 prorated to a start date of February 23, 24, 2015. 



 











March 10, 2015                                                                  75 
 



6f7. ATHLETIC APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful 
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Position:    Step Years      $ Amount 
Varsity Baseball Erik Pentycofe 2 6 $3,969 
Modified Baseball Jay Reynolds 3 8 $2,984 



 
6f8. EXTENDED SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DAY PROGRAM TUTORS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 



following individuals to work as Tutors in the Extended School Day 
Program for $25.00/hr. for the remainder of the 2014-15 school year: 
Brian Cole  
Tammy McNabb 



 
6f9. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the remainder of 
the 2014-15 school year. 
Name  Position   Step/Years Salary 



 Rebecca Harris Stage Manager HS Musical 1 1 $232 
 
6f10. VOLUNTEERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
Lauren Lapp   Wesley Hayes 



 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS The following items were shared with the Board: Claims Auditor 



Reports, Lakeshore News Articles, Literacy Volunteer Newsletter, The 
Advocate 



 
8 PUBLIC ACCESS No one had questions on items discussed during the meeting. 
 
9a. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 



motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 



  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the March 10, 2015 meeting agenda. 



 
9b. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
& ANNUAL DISTRICT ELECTION motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 



Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following:    



 Section 1: That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, 
the annual school district budget vote and election of the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the North Rose-
Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott NY on Tuesday, 











March 10, 2015                                                                  76 
 



May 19, 2015, for the purpose of voting by voting machines upon the 
propositions hereinafter set forth.  Polls for the purpose of voting shall 
be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time. 



 



 Section 2: The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local 
agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the 
impact of the acquisition of replacement school buses upon the 
environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type II 
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 



 



 Section 3: That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, 
the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, 
May 6, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High School 
Auditorium in said school district. 



 



 Section 4: That the notice of said public hearing and annual school 
election, including the propositions to be voted upon, shall be in 
substantially the following form: 



 LEGAL NOTICE 
 NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  



PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, New York 



 



 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York that the 
annual election of the school district shall occur on the 19th day of May, 
2015, in the North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., 
Wolcott, New York from 12:00 noon until 9:00 PM for the purpose of 
voting, by voting machine upon the propositions hereinafter set forth 
and appearing on the machine labels as follows: 



 



 Proposition No 1: 2015-16 Budget  
 Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for 



the 2015-2016 fiscal year as presented by the Board of Education in the 
amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and to assess and levy upon 
the taxable property of the District the necessary tax therefor? 



 



 Proposition No. 2: Purchase School Buses 
 Shall the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 



District be authorized to purchase and finance school buses at an 
estimated maximum cost not to exceed $790,000, including necessary 
furnishings, fixtures and equipment and all other costs incidental thereto 
and expend a total sum not to exceed $790,000, and pay for such buses 
by spending $400,000 from the Reserve Funds approved by the District’s 
voters on May 18, 2010, May 21, 2013 and May 20, 2014, and by the levy 
of a tax which is hereby voted for the project in the amount of $390,000, 
subject to the applicable amount of State Building Aid which may be 
received for such purposes, which tax shall be levied and collected in 
annual installments in such years and in such amounts as may be 
determined by the Board of Education and in anticipation of the 
collection of such tax, bonds and notes of the District are hereby 
authorized to be issued at one time, or from time to time, in the principal 











March 10, 2015                                                                  77 
 



amount not to exceed $390,000, and a tax is hereby voted to pay the 
principal and interest on said obligations when due?  



 



 Proposition No. 3:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free & Rose 
Free Libraries 



 Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District as required by New York State Education and Municipal 
laws for the 2015-2016 operating budgets of the Wolcott Civic Free 
Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library 
Boards of Trustees, be increased by $5,600.00 to the total sum of 
$102,600 annually to be allocated in the amounts of 72,000.00 to the 
Wolcott Civic Free Library and $30,600 to the Rose Free Library? 



 



 ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 



 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law 
as amended, the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will 
occur Tuesday, May 5, 2015 at 7:00 PM. in the North Rose-Wolcott High 
School Auditorium in said school district. 



 



 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of Board of Education member must be filed in with the District 
Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 20, 2015.  Vacancies for 
school board members will occur as follows:  



 Two (2) terms of four (4) years starting July 1, 2015 through June 30, 
2019 to succeed the following incumbents: John Boogaard and Edward 
Magin. 



 One term of one (1) year of a five year term starting July 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016 to complete the term vacated by Judi Buckalew. 



 



 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education 
may be secured from the District Clerk at the District Office, 11631 
Salter-Colvin Rd. Wolcott, New York 14590 (east wing of the High 
School) Monday through Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the 
hours of 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  Each petition shall be signed by at least 
twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and 
residence address of each candidate and the name and residence 
address of each signer.   



 



 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of 
Education is at large.  The candidate receiving the greatest number of 
votes cast will be elected. 



 



 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the 
estimated monies which will be required during the 2015-16 fiscal year 
for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and 
a copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final 
assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is exempt from 
taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District 
during the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 6, 2015 to May 19, 
2015, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse 
in the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Civic Free Library, and 
on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.   



 



 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be 
obtained from the District Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - 





http://www.nrwcs.org/








March 10, 2015                                                                  78 
 



Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at least seven 
(7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or 
the day before the election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to 
the voter.  The District Clerk must receive absentee ballots no later than 
5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 19, 2015.  A list of all persons to 
whom absentee ballots have been issued will be available for public 
inspection during regular business hours at the district office. 
Dated: March 10, 2015 
By Order of the Board of Education  
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Elena LaPlaca, District Clerk 
First Publication: April 1, 2015, Second through Fourth Publication: 
Weeks of: April 13, April 27 and May 11, 2015  



 



 Section 5: That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to 
cause such notice of the public hearing and annual school election to be 
given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by publishing 
the same four 4 times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual 
school election (May 20, 2014), the first publication to appear at least 
forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lakeshore News and the 
Finger Lakes Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such 
other notice as may be deemed advisable. 



 



 Section 7: The law firm of Trespasz & Marquardt LLP is appointed bond 
counsel for the project.   



 Section 8: This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
9c. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 



motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 



 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the remainder of 
the 2014-15 school year. 



 Name   Position  Step/Years Salary 
 Christine Schwind  All State Chorus 3 8 $582 
 
9d. AFTER SCHOOL DISCOVERY Judi Buckalew moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.   
PROGRAM APPTS. It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 



Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work in the After School Discovery Program for 
the 2014-15 school year. 



 Name   Position Salary  Effective Date 
Kurt Laird   Teacher $25.00/hr. 12/15/2014 
Kimberly Youngman Program Aide $10.00/hr. 3/10/2015 
 



  
  











March 10, 2015                                                                  79 
 



 Before asking for a resolution for Executive Session, President Ed Magin 
asked that the public to refrain from sitting outside the meeting room 
door to give the Board the ability to conduct the session in a confidential, 
private manner.. He directs the public to take a seat in the cafeteria.  
When the meeting returns to regular session it will be announced. 



 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 



motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 



 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 9:02 PM for the purpose of discussing the continued 
employment of specific individuals. 



 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 10:05 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT John Boogaard moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 



motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 



 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 



Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 10:06 PM. 



 
 
 
 
     __________________________________________________ 
     Clerk, Board of Education  













North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List



2014-2015



1



Color Key: NR-W EmployeNew Sub Don't call



As of Apr 14, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x



Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 10/20/2014 x x x x x



Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014



Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x



Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014



Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 11/18/2014



Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Bridson Robyn 315-748-3274 All K-4 Chi. Ed 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/19/2014



Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Calaman Keith 716-310-8732 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 11/18/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x



Carey Wanda 315-905-4034 All UPK-4 XX 8/19/2014



Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 1/13/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Ceccarelli Becky 315-587-2520 MS AND HS ONLY Sp. Ed N-12, El. Ed N-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x



Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x



Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x



Converse Samantha 814-873-8818 All K-12 Early Childhood Ed B-Gr 2  8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Converse Victoria 315-879-5447 5-12 ONLY NO NRE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x



Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741
Teacher Aide-MS Library 
Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x



Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x
Cupelo Gregory 315-569-5126 All 9-12 BLDG. SUB 9/26/2014 X X X X



D'Amato Alfreda 315.923.7186 HS ONlY Sub  RN CELL: 585.490.8165 8/19/2014



DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x



Duprey Cynthia 315-548-5750 All Gr. 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x



Eaton Jeremy 315-750-4358 Sub for Amy Plowe @ HS Spl. Education 3/2/2015



Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/19/2014 x x x x
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Galloway Joan 315-587-4466
K-4 Speech Reading 
Resource Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Gerstner Ashleigh 315-594-6679 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Pending FP











North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List



2014-2015



2



As of Apr 14, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES



Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/19/2014



Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 7-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x



Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/19/2014 x x x x



Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Jackson (Trine) Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 12/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Jewell Crystal 315-587-9328 FHE and NRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Johnson Amy 315.483.2617 K-5 Retiree Teacher spl ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x



Johnson Steven 315.439.1125 All 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x



Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 11/18/2014 x x x x x



Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x



Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 10/23/2014 x



Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x



Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x



Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Malinowski Margaret 585-346-6027 K-4 NRE BLDG SUB 1/27/2015 x x x x x
Malone Susan 315-564-5239 All 5 - 8 8/19/2014



Maloney Andrew 315-626-3648 All 7-12 HS BLDG. SUB PHYS. ED 8/19/2014 x x x x x x Not available/do not call



Martin Gordon 315.587.4844 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Ony ELA 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x



McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Miller Leah 315.947.5790 High School only Tasst/ Phys Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x



Milliman Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Morgan Rhonda 315-879-4028 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Mundy Pamela All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x



Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x



Murphy David 315.594.8690 Adminstration Only 8/19/2014



Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x











North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List



2014-2015



3



As of Apr 14, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES



Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x



Penta Nicole 315.530.3021 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/19/2014



Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x



Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Randall Jamie 315-573-0192 All K-12 Mon/Wed/Fri ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 4/14/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015



Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x



Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 All k-12 xx 11/18/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Shear Mindy 315-945-6384 K-4 teacher+ RN-K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Sherman Ashly 585-406-1486 All K-4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 All 5-12 up to 3 hrs in AM/1 hr in PM 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x



Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x



Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 RN - all K-12 RN 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x



Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 3/24/2015 x x x x x x x Principal Sub



Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 5-8 only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x



Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Waldron Christopher 315-879-1444 All K-12 XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x



West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x



Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Wren Susan 315.594.2826 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x



Yonker Todd 513-309-2105 All K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x



Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x











North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List



2014-2015



4



As of Apr 14, 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES



Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x



Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x











North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List



2014-2015



5



Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call



4/14/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide



Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical



School
Monitor



Bus 
Driver



Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse



Student 
Worker



Auto 
Mechanic Notes



Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13



Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x



Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x



Baker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x



Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x



Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x



Batzold Lynne Anne 315-576-3110 12/16/2014 x x x



Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x



Bingham Bruce 315-341-8311 10/23/2013 x x x x x



Blankenberg Kayla 315-359-0223 2/10/2015 x x x x



Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x



Briggs Janice 315-483-4997 5/28/2014 x



Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x



Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x



Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x



Carey Wanda 315-313-2541 6/25/2014 x



Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 11/18/2014 x x x x



Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x



Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 9/19/2012 x



Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x



Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x



Crippen Delicia 315-594-1741 6/10/2008 x



Denk William 315-587-9664 12/19/2006 x x x



DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x



Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x



Ehrne Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x



Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x



Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 x K-4 only



Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x



Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x



Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x



Pending FP











North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List



2014-2015



6



4/14/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide



Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical



School
Monitor



Bus 
Driver



Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse



Student 
Worker



Auto 
Mechanic Notes



Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12



Interlerchia Tyler 315-576-3865 6/15/2011 x



Interlerhia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x
Jackson 
(Trine) Kimberly 315-594-8206 8/24/2010 x x x x 315-350-1665 cell



Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x



Kendt Dawn 315-576-7883 9/6/2011 x x x J.Walker ok'd 9/2/11



Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x



Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 x



Lancaster Donald 585-455-9555 10/14/2014 x



Lasher Richard 315-587-9794 82/27/07 x



Legacy Wayne 315-594-1857 12/16/2014 x



Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x



Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x



Martin Ruth 315-412-5871 3/23/2010 x



McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x



Mehegan Jenifer 315-558-7127 2/9/2011 x



Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x



Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 x x x



Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x



Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x



Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell



Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X



Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x



Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x



Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x



Murphy Vickie 315--594-8690 6/25/2003 x summer only



Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x



Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x



Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 6/8/2004 x x 315-398-2196 cell



Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x



Petty Viola 315-944-7372 12/14/2011 x x



Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x











North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List



2014-2015



7



4/14/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide



Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical



School
Monitor



Bus 
Driver



Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse



Student 
Worker



Auto 
Mechanic Notes



Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell



Rypma Charles 315-923-5089 12/19/012 x x



Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x



Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x



Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell



Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 10/14/2014 X X



Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 3/12/2014 x



Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x



Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 11/28/2007 x x



Stevenson Craig 315-483-8682 2/12/2014 x



Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x



Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x



Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x



Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x



Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x



Wahl Amy Jo 315 382-8198 2/10/2015 x



Walzer Deborah 315-594-1349 5/25/2010 x x



Washburn Velarie 315-573-2074 1/11/2011 x x



Webber Jessica 315-945-4638 9/28/2010 x prefers nights
587-4831 a  



Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 3/27/2013 x



Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x



Wigfield Richard 315-587-9360 4/28/2010 x x x



Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x



Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x



Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x








			Teacher


			Service Sub List










NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT



TREASURER’ S REPORT



FOR THE MONTH: FEBRUARY 2015



1 CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)



2 CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)



3 GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT



4 GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT



5 FOOD SERVICE REPORT



6 EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT



7 FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE



Submitted by:



Kathleen L. Krivitza



District Treasurer











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT



CASH SUMMARY



FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JENE 30. 2015



Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals



CASH



Checking/Savings $ 11,695,014.21 $ 355905 $ 42707.23 $ 13,095.60 $ 53,029.87 $ 766,956.89 S 12,574,362.85



Consolidated Premier
Money Market 5099,169.19



- 585,036.02 86,722.90 $ 79,169.30 5,850,097.41



Investments Certificates
of Deposit



FUND TOTALS $ 16,794,183.40 $ 3,559.05 $ 42,707.23 $ 598,131.62 $ 139,752.77 $ 766,956.89 $ 79,169.30 $ 18,424,460.26



Fund Totals by Reserve!



Capital Project



Workers’ Comp Reserve 105,175.41
-



- - - 105,175.41



Unemployment Ins. Reserve $ 592,129.51 $ . $ - $
- $ - S - $ - S 592,129.51



Retirement Contrib Reserve 1.855.656 93 1855,656.93



Liability Reserve 646,453.34 - -
- - - - 646,453.34



Insurance Reserve 3,825 119.86 - -
- - - 3,825,119.86



Tax Certiorari Reserve 10,000.03 - - - - - - 10,000.03
Employee Benefit Reserve 717.50928 717,509.28
Retiree’s Health Trust



- - -
- - - -



-



Debt Service
- - -



- 139,75277 - - 139,75277



Capital Projects
. -



- 598,131,62 - - - 598,131.62
Capital Reserve 1,788.576.07 - -



- - -
- 1,788,576.07



Building Reserve 2,514,143,84 2,514,143.842013 Capital Bus Reserve
(Maximized) 887.072 03 887.072,03
2014 Capital Bus Reserve 204,266.46 204,266.46



Totals $ 13,146,102.76 $ - $ - $ 598,131.62 $ 139,752.77 $ - $ - $ 13,883,987.15











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH



FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015



Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Debt Service Fund Fund Trusts District Totals



Cash Balances
Beginning of Month $ 16,744,155.89 $ 22,902.08 $ 77,280.53 $ 598,127.20 $ 699,748.33 $ 797,383.47 $ 79,168.70 19,018,766.20



Add. Cash Receipts



Collection of Receivables
-



-



-



State Aid/BOCES Aid 680,040.31
- -



- 680,040.31
Taxes



-



-
- -



-



Medicaid 317,15342
-



- - 317,15342
STAR Aid 276993.71



- - -
- 276,993.71



GrantFunds 118,859.00
- -



- - 118,859.00
Food Service Sales 10877.24



-
- - - 10877.24



Interest Earnings 339.13
- 4.42 4.44 1.77 0.60 350.36



Miscellaneous Receipts 27,656.53 4,343.15
-



__________________



23,196.44 55,196.12
Total Cash Receipts $ 1,421,042,10 $ 15,220.39 $ - $ 4.42 $ 4.44 $ 23,198.21 $ 0.60 $ 1,459,470.16



Less. Cash Disbursements



PayrolTTransfers 2.453,168.92
-



- (2,453,168.92) -
-



Check Disbursements (229,399.90) 134563.42 34,573.30 - - 2,114,039.28 - 2,053,776.10



Total Cash Disbursements $ 2,223,769.02 $ 134,563.42 $ 34,573.30 $ - $ - $ (339,129.64) $ - $ 2,053,776.10



Net Transfers In (Out) 852.754.43 100,000.00 -
- (560,000.00) (392,754.43) - (0.00)



Cash Balances -



End of Month $ 16,794,183.40 $ 3,559.05 $ 42,707.23 $ 598,131.62 $ 139,752.77 $ 766,956.89 $ 79,169.30 $ 18,424,460.26



Bank Reconciliation



Outstanding Checks 44,670.62 777.50 11,885.28 -
- 396,740.17 25.00 454,098.57



Items in Transit
- (1,081.15) - -



- - - (1,081.15)



Bank Statement Balances $ 16,838,854.02 $ 3,255.40 $ 54,592.51 $ 598,131.62 $ 139,752.77 $ 1,163,697.06 $ 79,194.30 $ 18,877,477.68



2











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT



GENERAL FUND REVENUES



FOR TIlE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015



Real Property Tax



Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes



STAR Aid



Interest & Penalties, Real Prop. Tax



Non-Property (Sales)Taxes



Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget



9,037,155.00 7,620598.69



69,086 00 69,086.00



- 1416,556.31



20,000 00



450,000.00



S9,576,241 00



7,618,855.75



70,909.32



1,416,556.31



9,656.20



276,993.71



$9,392,971.29



YTD Reve’ues



20,000.00



450,000.00



$9,576,241.00



Excess % of Ext



(Shortfall) Reven,,e Rec’d



(51742.94)



1,823.32



(10,343.80)



(173,006.29)



(5153,279.71)Total Local Sources 98%



Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, trnsp fees, etc.) 119,610.00 119,610.00 69,342.52 (550,267.45)



Gifts to the District 4,135.91 4,000.C0 (6135 91)
Misc. Income (Rent, Refunds, etc.) 94,000.00 94,000.00 151,990.25 57,990,25



Interest Earnings 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,688.06 (14,311.94)



Total Other Sources 5233,610.00 $237,745.91 $231,020.83 07 725 08> 97%



State Aid - Basic, Lottery, SBE & Excess Cost 14,116,896.00 14,116,89600 5,473,831 59 (8,643,06.4.41)
State Aid - BOCES 1,131 337.00 1,131,33700 282,834.00 (848,503.00)



State Aid - Tuit for Students w/Disabili.
- - -



State Aid-Textbooks 73,032.00 73,032.00 18,810.00 (54,222.00)
State Aid - Computer Software 38,798 00 38,798.00 - (38,798.00)



State Aid - Computer Hardware
- - -



State Aid - Library Materials 7,843,00 7,843.00 - (7,843.00)



StateAid-Other
-



- 41,00 41.00



Total State Aid $15,367,906.00 $15,367,906.00 $5,775,516.59 ($9,592,389 1) 387



Other Federal Aid $0.00 $0.00 5,959,96 55,959.96



Medicaid Reimbursement - Federal 40,000.00 40,000.00 17,908.94 (522,091.06)



Interfund Transfer for Debt 560,000.00 560,000.00 (S560.000.00)



Interfund Transfers - In 560,000.00 560,000,00



Appropriated Fund Balance 65,000.00 368,600.00 3,600.00 (365,000.00)



Total Revenue 25,842,757.00 26,150492.91 15,986,977.61 (10,169,475.26) 2.78



Prior Year Carryover Encumbrance
- 298,991.97



Interfund Transfers - In
-



Revenue Budget Total 26,449,484.88



3











a



GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015



Original Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered



Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance



General Support



Board of Education $46,250.00 $32.16 46,282.16 $10,673.59 $22,017.06 13,591.51



Central Administration 260,105.00 62.93 260,167.93 81,818.35 226,099.00 (47 749.42)



Finance 494,950.00 (13,737 83) 481,212.17 142,843.35 269,245.93 69,122.89



Staff 121,700.00 2,625.00 124,325.00 31,363.54 55,845.24 37,116.22



Central Services 1,965,420.00 113,197.68 2,078,617.68 560,062.23 1,122,196.67 396,358.78



Special Items 342,000.00 3,638.34 345,638.34 64,427.60 234,005.02 47205.72
Total General Support $3,230,425.00 $105,818.28 $3,336,243.28 $891,188.66 $1,929,408.92 $515,645.70



Instruction



Administration & Improvement 1,168,691.00 6,885.69 $1,175,576.69 $319,048.66 $740,135.50 Si 16,392.53



Teaching - Regular School 5.757,666.00 193,533.75 $5,951,199.75 2,305,499.00 3,165,220.55 480,480.20



Teaching - Special Education 3,431,453.00 (1,350.00) 3,430,103.00 1,333,310.05 1.635,178.89 461,614.06



Occupational Education 275,000.00 14,000.00 289,000.00 128,400.00 176,600.00 (16,000.00)



Special Schools 254,370.00 16,279.00 270,649.00 66,807.60 153,264.28 50,577.12



Instructional Media 1157,537.00 6.59 1,157,543.59 255,545.29 654,739.00 247259.30
Total Instruction $12,044,717.00 $229,355.03 $12,274,072.03 $4,408,610.60 $6,525,138.22 $1,340,323.21



Pupil Services



Guidance 302,025.00 6.51 $302,031.51 121,411.04 180,514.28 106.19
Health Services 137,835.00 907.06 138,742.06 45,728.12 73,222.16 19,791.78
Psych\Social Services 168,136.00 1,813.00 169,949.00 68,490.18 86,139.24 15,319.58



Co-curricular& lnterscholastics 388,343.00 622.00 388,843.00 93,076.83 231,461.90 64,304.27
Total Pupil Services $996,339.00 $3,348.57 $999,687.57 $328,706.17 $571,337.58 $99,643.82



Pupil Transportation 1,306,891.00 (S4,009 12) $1,302,881.88 $391,428.24 5639,929.13 5271,52451



OtherCommunityServices 32,773.00 838.36 33,611.36 4,237.99 15,205.12 14,168.25



Employee Benefits 6,805,250.00 (28,623.24) 6,776,626.76 1,127,952.11 4,357,196.02 1,291,478.63



DebtService 1,426,362.00 0.00 1,426,362.00 1,238,180.63 188,180.63 074



Interfund Transfers 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 35,348.68 264,651.32
GRAND TOTAL $25,842,757.00 $606,727.88 $26,449,484.88 $8,390,304.40 $14,261,744.30 $3,797,436.18



(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $298,991.97 in prior year carry-over encumbrances. (Note 2) $4,000 from Merry-Go-Rount Playounse, Inc.. 17 William
St. 2nd Fl, Auburn, NY 13021 for Arts in Education authorized 8-19-14; (Note 3) $135.91 from Target, POB 59214, Minneapolis, MN 55459-0214 for books, field



trips, art supplies or new technology for HS authorized 11-18-14 (Note 4) approves the increase of Al 930-400-05-0000 in the amount of $3,600.00, as an
expenditure from the Insurance Reserve to pay the retained amount due to Utica National Insurance Group associated with two claims made against the district.



4











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT



FOOD SERVICE REPORT



FOR THE YE.R ENDING JUNE 30. 2015



EXPENSES



Year to Date Over (Under)



Feb Expenditures



Labor $249676 $21787 $150587 ($99,089)
Equipment Si0,000 SO S6,579 ($3421)



Contractual Expenses 19,024 $519 $8,854 ($10,170)



Food Purchases 307,703 530,647 $200,650 ($107,054)



Govt Surplus Commodities Food 47000 $3,557 $37,898 ($9,102)



Matenal and Supplies 22,500 5851 $10,777 (S11,723)



Employee Benefits 135,361 $10,529 $80,298 ($55063)



Total Expenses $791,264 $67,890 $495,642 ($295,622)



REVENUES



Year to Date Over (Under)



Feb come



Sale of Type A Meals 111228 $7,927 $55,736 ($55,492)



Other Cafeteria Sales 95000 $7,376 $50,788 ($44,212)



State and Federal Aid 537,512 S38,122 $330,040 ($207,472)



Surplus food USDA 47,000 $3,556 537.898 ($9,102)



Transfer from GF $0 $0 $0



Total Revenue 790,740 56,982 474,462 (316,278)



PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS



Fund Balances - as of 6/30114 91,708
Reserved for,



Inventory 43,955



Encumbrances 524
Unreserved,



Undesignaled 47 229



Total Fund Balance 91,708



Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date ($21 180)



Ending Fund Balance 70,527



5











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT



Extraclassroom Activity Funds



Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements



For Period Ending February 28, 2015



Cash Balance Cash Balance
2/112015 Receipts Disbursements 2/28/2015



High School



Account Activity (Interest) 1607.22 517.75 1,615.62 509.35



Art Club 6,543.82 100.00 100.00 6,543.82



AV Club 597.01 597.01



Band 1,942.52 113.75 264.95 1,791.32



Choir 1,635.98 1,635.98



Class of 2014 328.42 328.42



Class of 2015 2,996.32 140.00 1,147.00 1,989.32



Classof2Ol6 3,312.35 3,312.35



Class of 2017 2,711.03 257.50 19.07 2,949.46



Class of 2018 137.12 137.12
Cougar Cupboard 5,365.92 5,365.92



Dramatic Productions 1 389.22 1,389.22



FBLA 451.32 237.00 252.97 435.35



Interact Club 300.30 21.47 278.83



Meteorology Club 649.14 649.14



Musical Production 3,706.39 176.00



NHS 304.96 2.07



Sales Tax 2,810.00 245.58



School Store 4,352.55 156.50 225.50



Ski Club 1,157.69



Student Athlete Mentors 4,541.71 167.00



Student Council 4,906.11 1,135.00 57.21



Varsity Club 4,399.39 1,320.00 844.40



3,882.39



302.89



3,055.58



4,283.55



1,157.69



4,708.71



5,983.90



4,874.99



7,603.7414,812.12 1,215.00 8,423.38



$ 70,958.61 $ 5,781.08 $ 12,973.64 $ 63,766.05



Yearbook Club



Total High School



6 page 1 of 2











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT



Extraclassroom Activity Funds



Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements



For Period Ending February 28, 2015



Cash Balance
2/112015 Receipts Disbursements



Cash Balance
212812015



Middle School



8th Grade Dinner



AV



AV charitable



Choir



Foreign Language



Gotchas



Health Club



Honors Trip



Honor’s Charitable



Instrumental Music



LTD/LTD Charitable



National Jr Honor Society



Science Club



NYS Tax



Student Council



Treasurers Club



Wrestling



Yearbook



Total Middle School



Elementary School



Student Council



Total Elementary



$ 763.85



648.65



164.45



5,295.36



1,579.33



634.63



167.91



11,485.90



3.00



42.26



979.90



1,223.71



35.94



1,266.42



3,899.93



268.12



196.84



16,728.18



$ 763.85



$ 648.65



$ 164.45



$ 5,295.36



$ 1,579.33



$ 634.63



$ 167.91



586.00 $ 13,108.99



$ 3.00



$ 42.26



$ 979.90



$ 1,355.68



25.15 $ 160.79



$ 1,268.19



$ 3,899.93



$ 268.12



$ 196.84



16,728.18



2,209.09



131.97



150.00



1.77



$ 45,384.38 $ 2,492.83 $ 611.15 $ 47,266.06



$ 18,824.43 $ 492.16 $ 18,332.27



$ 18,824.43 $ - $ 492.16 $ 18,332.27



$ 135,167.42 $ 8,273.91 $ 14,076.95 $ 129,364.38GRAND TOTAL



6 page 2 of 2











Grant TftIe Grant Number Budget Code



North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants



0.15
0.4



0.45



Amended
Budget



289,028.00
9,830.00
1,248.00



300,106.00



Expenditures
151,928.56



1,230.14



as of 2-28-15



Budget vs. Actual
137,099.44



8,599.86
1,248.00



146,947.30



Receipts Receivable



153,158.70



0.15 387.50 387.50 -



0.4 3,541.00 3,541.00 -



0.45 649.18 649.18 -



4,577.68 4,577.68 -



Title I
2014-15



Title I
20 13-14



Section 611
20 14-15



Section 619
2014-15



Title II



2014-15



F002 1-15-3590
F0021 -15-3590
F0021-1 5-3590



F002 1-14-3590
F0021 -14-3590
F0021 -14-3590



F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040



F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040



F0147-1 5-3590



67,580.00 45,053.44 22,526.56
138,017.00 76,850.92 61,166.08



1,995.00 - 1,995.00
60,781.00 35,936.87 24,844.13
11,734.00 5,575.63 6,158.37



1,955.00 - 1,955.00
95,700.00 63,849.21 31,850.79



377,762.00 227,266.07 150,495.93



0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4



0.45
0.46
0.8



0.16
0.4



0.45
0.8



0.15



Revenue
Code



F4126



F4126



F4256



F4256.2



F4289



126,795.00 26,363.70



4,577.44 0.24



199,057.00 28,209.07



13,533.00 526.31



37,992.00



5,425.00 2,751.23 2,673.77
10,464.00 10,464.00 -



906.00 334.00 572.00
1,524.00 510.08 1,013.92



18,319.00 14,059.31 4,259.69



84,021.00 45,590.64 38,430.36



Page 1 of 4 7











SCHOOL CLTMATE thru Lyons CSD 47500.00 - 47,500.00
2014-15 thru Lyons CSD 25,000.00



___________________



25,000.00
72,500.00 72,500.00



Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code



North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants



Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
97,500.00 37,669.68 59,830.32
34,000.00 7,821.60 26,178.40
65,000.00 59,098.00 5,902.00
78,621.00 19,723.80 58,897.20
33,698.00 19,792.82 13,905.18
4,000.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 4,000.00



103,939.00 93,229.37



as of 2-28-15



Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code



F3289



UPK EXPANDED F0404-15-0060 0.15
2014-15 F0404-15-0060 0.16



F0404-15-0060 0.2
F0404-15-0060 0.4
F0404-1 5-0060 0.45
F0404-1 5-0060 0.46
F0404-1 5-0060 0.49
F0404-15-0060 0.8



UPK F0409-15-7398 0.15
2014-15 F0409-15-7398 0.16



F0409-15-7398 0.4
F0409-1 5-7398 0.45
F0409-15-7398 0.8



ARRA-RTTT F5500-14-3590 0.15
2013-14 F5500-14-3590 0.45



0.15
0.8



10,709.63



420,758.00 154,815.53 265,942.47



62,475.00 30,237.60 32,237.40
13,000.00 7,821.60 5,178.40
30,658.00 16,668.00 13,990.00
2,446.00 827.01 1,618.99
4,679.00 2,747.04 1,931.96



113,258.00 58,301.25 54,956.75



12,225.36 12,225.36 -



755.28 755.28 -



12,980.64 12,980.64 -



142,458.00 12,357.53



56,629.00



12,981.00 (0.36)



F3289



F4287



F27702.00 - -



Page 2 of 4 7











Grant Tit!e Grant Number Budget Code
SCH COUNSELINC-S215E120381
2013-14 S215E120381



S215E120381
S21 5E120381
S21 5E120381
S21 5E120381



SCH COUNSELINC-S215E120381 0.15
2014-15 S215E120381 0.16



S215E120381 0.4
S215E120381 0.45
S215E120381 0.46
S215E120381 0.8



MCKINNEY-VENTC F0212-15-4070 0.15
HOMELESS F0212-15-4070 0.16
2014-15 F0212-15-4070 0.4



F0212-15-4070 0.45
F0212-15-4070 0.46
F0212-15-4070 0.8



SUMMER 0.15
HANDICAPP 0.16
2014-15 0.4



0.49
0.8



North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants



Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual



0.15 31,373.52 29,895.49 1,478.03
0.16 6,970.26 7,596.20 (625.94)
0.4 30,350.89 20,450.78 9,900.11



0.45 8,290.46 1,468.00 6,822.46
0.46 7,732.80 1,940.45 5,792.35
0.8 16,901.36 9,550.01 7,351.35



as of 2-28-15



Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code



70,900.93101,619.29 70,900.93 30,718.36



197,780.00 64,967.10 132,812.90
26,531.00 11,111.70 15,419.30
67,000.00 12,540.00 54,460.00
15,759.00 2,622.08 13,136.92
10,200.00 1,163.85 9,036.15
96,136.00 36,384.84 59,751.16



413,406.00 128,789.57 284,616.43



9,000.00 840.00 8,160.00
2,249.50 2,249.50



14,272.92 14,272.92
6,931.07 2,780.50 4,150.57



740.51 180.11 560.40
1,906.00 64.26 1,841.74



35,100.00 3,864.87 31,235.13



26,264.75 26,264.75 -



47,905.50 47,905.50 -



3,270.00 3,270.00 -



82,139.00 82,139.00 -



17,164.17 17,164.17 -



176,743.42 176,743.42 -



F4289



F4289



F4289



F4289



105,503.15 23,286.42



7,020.00



176,743.42



Page 3 of 4 7











Grant Tie Grant Number Budget Code



North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants



Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual



as of 2-28-15



Revenue
Receipts Receivab!e Code



80,500.00
30,000.00
15,337.00
27,000.00
37,000.00
25,750.00



215,587.00



48,350.25
27,884.95
13,232.31
8,518.52



33,697.25
12,559.85



144,243.13



21ST CENTURY
2014-15



ESD/SVP
2014-15



MATH
2014-15



32,149.75
2,115.05
2,104.69



18,481.48
3,302.75



13,190.15
71,343.87



thru Lyons CSID
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSEJ
thru Lyons CSID
thru Lyons CSD



thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSLJ
thru Lyons CSID
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSID



thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSO
thru Lyons CSID
thru Lyons CSD



0.15
0.16
0.4



0.45
0.46
0.8



0.15
0.16
0.4



0.45
0.46
0.8



0.15
0.45
0.46
0.8



136,176.00 8,067.13 F4289



21,946.00 32,096.29 (10,150.29)
1,000.00 - 1,000.00



19,850.00 300.00 19,550.00
5,000.00 2,844.00 2,156.00
1,375.00 68.00 1,307.00
8,224.00 8,070.39 153.61



57,395.00 43378.68 14,016.32



17,500.00 2,531.25 14,968.75
2,845.00 2840.00 5.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
5,250.00 632.39 4,617.61



84,490.00 6,003.64 78,486.36



20,813.00 22,565.68 F2770



TOTAL 2,488,623.03 1,244,674.06 1,243,948.97 1,116,558.94



5,380.00 623.64 F2770



Page 4 of 4 7













 
 
 



  North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 



Board of Education Meeting Calendar 
2015-2016 



 
 



July 1, 2015 - Wednesday  Reorganization Meeting  



August 11, 2015  



September 15, 2015 – North Rose Elementary Building Tour 



October 13, 2015  - Middle School Building Tour    



November 17, 2015 – High School Building Tour 



December 15, 2015   



January 12, 2016 



February 9, 2016   



March 8, 2016 



March 22, 2016 



April 5, 2016   



April 20, 2016 - (Wednesday) BOCES Budget Vote and Regular Meeting 



May 10, 2016 - Public Presentation of the Budget 



May 17, 2016 - Budget Vote & Election of Board Members 



May 24, 2016 



June 14, 2016 



June 28, 2016 



 



Note:  Additional meetings will be scheduled as required. 



 



Meetings held in Room #210 of the High School unless otherwise announced 3-25-08 








			July 1, 2015 - Wednesday  Reorganization Meeting


			August 11, 2015


			September 15, 2015 – North Rose Elementary Building Tour


			June 14, 2016
















NORTH ROSE WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SEPTIC REMEDIATION PROJECT



ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SEPTIC REMEDIATION PROJECT



LaValley Brothers 209,217$                      
JJ Bell 286,000$                      
City Hill 318,500$                      
Orchard Earth & Pipe 330,898$                      
Villager 548,000$                      



BIDDER NAME BASE BID



TUESDAY APRIL 7, 2015  3:30 PM

























































































Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JULY/AUGUST
  1 2 [3] 4     1] 2 Independence Day Observed Jul 3, 2015



5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Gr PreK-5 Summer School Jul 13-Aug 7, 2015
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Gr 6-8 Summer School Jul 13-Aug 14, 2015
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 [18] 19 20 21 22 23 Gr 9-12 Summer School Jul 13-Aug 13, 2015
26 27 28 29 30 31  24 25 ^26 ^27 ^28 ^29 30 Spl. Ed. Summer School Jul 6-Aug 14, 2015



31 Summer Escape Program Jul 13-Aug 14, 2015
Regents Exams Aug  12, 13, 2015



SEPTEMBER
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Prof Development Day Sept. 1, 2, 3, 2015



     1 1 2 3 4 5 6 Labor Day Holiday Sept. 7. 2015
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 *12> 13 School Opens for Students Sept. 8, 2105
9 10 11 ^12 ^13 14 15 14 [15 16 17 18 19] 20 OCTOBER



16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day Oct 12, 2015
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 Gr 5 & 6 ONLY Early DismissalProf Dev Oct 30, 2015



NOVEMBER
Gr 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/PT Conf Nov 4, 2015



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Veterans' Day Nov. 11, 2015
 <1 2 3> 4 5  1 2 3 4 5 Prof Development Day Nov. 16, 2015



6 [7] 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Thanksgiving Recess Nov. 25-27, 2015
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 *18> 19 DECEMBER
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 *+23 *+24 [25 26 Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Dec 4, 2015
27 28 29 30    27 28 29 30 31 Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conf Dec 10, 11, 2015



Gr PreK-4 Evening PT Conf Dec 10, 2015
Winter Holiday Dec. 24-Jan 1, 2016



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JANUARY
   1 2 3     1] 2 Martin Luther King Day Jan 18, 2106



4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 ^5 ^6 ^7 8 9 Regents Exams Jan 26-29, 2016
11 [12] 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 ^13 ^14 ^15 16 FEBRUARY
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Gr PreK-12 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Feb 12, 2016
25 26 27 28 29 *30> 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 President's Day Feb 15, 2016



Mid-Winter Recess Feb 15-19, 2016
MARCH



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Mar 18, 2016
1 2 3 *+4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 *6> 7 Gr 5 & 6 Early Dismissal/PT Conf Mar 23, 2016
8 9 10 [11] 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conf Mar 23, 24, 2016



15 <16> 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Gr PreK-4 Evening PT Conf Mar 23, 2016
22 23 24 [25 26 27] 28 22 23 24 ^25 ^26 ^27 28 Good Friday Mar 25,2016
29 30    29 [30] ^31     Spring Recess Mar 25-Apr 1, 2016



APRIL
Gr 3-8 NYS ELA Exam Apr 5-7, 2016



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Gr 3-8 NYS Math Exam Apr 13-15, 2016
 1 2 3 *4> 5   ^1 ^2 ^3 4 MAY



6 7 8 9 *+10 *+11 12 5 6 7 8 9 *10> 11 Gr PreK-12 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev May 6, 2016
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 ^14 ^15 ^16 ^17 18 Memorial Day May 30, 2016
20 21 22 23 [24 25 26 19 ^20 ^21 ^22 <23><24> 25 > Gr 4 & 8 NYS Science Perf Test May 25-Jun 3, 2016
27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30  JUNE



Albegra II (Common Core) State Test Jun 1, 2016
Gr 4 & 8 NYS Science Written Test Jun 6, 2016
Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Jun 10, 2016



Legend:  Regents Exams Jun 14-22, 2016
 [_] Holiday Recess     * Early Dismissal Day/ < > Professional Development Day       Prof Development & Regents Rating Day Jun 23, 2016



Prof Development & Graduation Jun 24, 2016
  ^Regents/State Exams    + P/T Conference   



Board of Education Approved: 



181 Student Days/187 Teacher Days



NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD
2015-2016 Academic Calendar



August 2015



September 2015



October 2015



January 2016



February 2016



March 2016



April 2016



July 2015



November 2015



December 2015 June 2016



May 2016



Notes & Holidays





http://www.calendarpedia.com/





			2015-16 academic




































‘‘
North Rose-Wolcott



8PRIDE Central School District



11631 SALTER-COLVJN ROAD WOLCOTT NEW YORK 14590 PH (315) 594-3141 FAX (315) 594-2352



March 23, 2015



Honorable Robert C. Oaks



New York Slate Assemblyman



Capital Bu lid ing 444



Albany, New York 122’lB



Dear Assemblyman Oaks:



We ask you to say YES to our public schools in the State Budget by:



1) Providing a $1.9 Billion increase in state aid to school districts, consistent with the recommendation of
the New York State Educational Conference Board (ECB), including ending the GEA, fully funding
expense-based aids, and providing additional aid to poor school districts;



2) Providing meaningful teacher evaluations that take the focus offofstate tests and put the focus back
on improving instruction to increase student achievcment;



3) Providing schools with the tools to manage their staff, including sensible reforms to the tenure



process and a hearing process that is less costly and more expedited;



4) Rejecting the notion that our public schools are “failing.” We are failing these schools by diverting



resources; and



5) Rejecting the invasion into public education by big business in the form of Charter Schools and the



Education Tax Credit.



Public schools are truly institutions of, by, and for the people. Our leaders are elected from our



communities. Our employees have chosen careers committed to helping children learn and thrive. Our



schools serve all children — whatever their circumstances, wherever they Come from, whenever they



arrive. No other entity is more accountable, accessible, or rooted within the cOmmLlllity.



We ask you, our state lawmakers, to take the above actions to support our public schools — your public



schools — in this year’s state budget.



Respectfully,



Stephan j. Vigl r.



Superintendent of Schools



C: Board of Education











North Rose-Wolcott
gpRIDE Central School District



11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD WOLCOTT NEW YORK 14590 PH (315) 594 3141 FAX (315) 594 2352



March 24, 2015



Honorable Michael F. Nov.v.ol in



New York Slate Senator



188 State St. Capital Building 503
Albany, New York 12247



Dear Senator N ozzol 0:



We ask you to say YES to our public schools in the State Budget by:



6) Providing a $t9 Billion increase in state aid to school districts, consistent with the recommendation of
the New York State Educational Conference Board (ECBJ, including ending the GEA, fully funding
expense-based aids, and providing additional aid to poor school districts;



7) Providing meaninglul teacher evaluations that take the focus o[fofstate tests and put the focus back
on improving instruction to increase student achievement;



8) Providing schools with the tools to manage their staff, including sensible reforms to the tenure
process and a hearing process that is less costly and more expedited;



9) Rejecting the notion that our public schools are “failing.” We are failing these schools by diverting
resources; and



10) Rejecting the invasion into public education by big business in the form of Charter Schools and the
Education Tax Credit.



Public schools are truly institutions of, by, and for the people. Our leaders are elected from our
communities. Our employees have chosen careers committed to helping children learn and thrive. Our
schools serve all children — whatever their circumstances, wherever they come from, whenever they
arrive. No other entity is more accountable, accessible, or rooted within the community.



We ask you, our state lawmakers, to take the above actions to support our public schools — your public
schools — in this year’s state budget.



Superintendent of Schools



Respectfully,



Jul



Sr.



C: Board of Education











NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT’ CENTRAL SCHOOL. DIsmJcT
<C
(3


.- 11631 ALTER-COLVIN ROAD * WIDLCOTT, NEW YORK 145O ‘.‘ P. 31,594.3141 ‘ F. 3194.23S2
D
0 Robert Magin Steplian ViJiotci Melanie Stevenson
j PR I D E Sdtool Business A4iist-r Disctr of Cunirn1uazi IflsITUCtOfl


MEMORANDUM


To: Stephan Vigliotti


From: Robert Magin


Date: April 9, 2015


Re: Budget Recommendations


After meeting with the Budget Committee, I recommend that the Board of Education adopt a 2015-2016 General Fund
Budget of $26,593,836. Although revenues are only an estimate at this time, I am recommending that we plan to keep
the tax levy flat at $9,037,155. I am also recommending that we appropriate$139,798 from the Debt Service Fund and a
total of $352,096 from our reserve funds. My breakdown of reserve usage is as follows:


• I recommend that we appropriate $297,900 from the Retirement Contribution Reserve Account. This level of
funding could be sustained for about six to seven years before the funds would be entirely depleted.


• I recommend that that we appropriate $20,000 from the Unemployment Insurance Reserve. The actual amount
that will be used from this reserve in the 2015-2016 budget may be lower or higher than this amount. $20,000
is what we are currently budgeting in appropriations code A9050-800-05-0000 to pay our unemployment costs.
Whatever we expend from this code in 2015-2016 is the amount that we will use from the Unemployment
Insurance Reserve.


• I recommend that we appropriate $34,196 from the Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve. The actual
amount that will be used from this reserve in the 2015-2016 budget may be lower or higher than this amount.
This reserve is used to pay compensated absences. $34,196 is what we are currently budgeting in
appropriations code A9089-800-05-0000 to pay our compensated absences. Whatever we expend from this
code in 2015-2016 is the amount that we will use from the EBALR Reserve.


Please let me know if you have any questions.







Highlights for 2015-2016 Expenditure Budget
Additions


1.00 Elementary Education Teacher
1.50 ESOL
1.00 Social Worker
1.00 Clerk Typist
1.00 Counselor
1.00 Math Teacher
2.00 Teaching Assistant
1.00 Psychologist
0.30 Business Teacher
0.50 Social Studies Teacher
1.00 Reading Teacher


Additional Reading Services at the Midd
New Contractual Services


1.00 School Resource Officer
0.50 Grant Coordinator
0.50 Director of Technology
0.50 Data Coordinator
0.50 Public Relations Specialist


Reductions
0.75 Science Teacher
1.00 School Resource Official
0.50 Grant Writer and Coordinator
0.50 Director of Technology


Increased size of 4th grade
Change in ELL regulations
Loss of Counseling Center Grant
Loss of Counseling Center Grant
Loss of Counseling Center Grant
Additional Instruction at High School
Math Support at Middle School
Reinstatement of reduction from 2 years ago
Additional Instruction at High School
Additional Support in ALC
Continued Funding of recently added Position at MS


le School - TBD


Wayne County Sheriff’s Department
BOCES
BOCES
BOCES
BOCES


Shifting of Assignments at High School


We will pay off our 2005 bond in June. This will eliminate payments of approximately $1 40,00
in 201 5-201 6, 201 6-201 7, 201 7-201 8, 2019-2020. We will save approximately $45,000.


04/14/15







April 08, 2015


11:28:09 am


Budget Account Description


.ENLIAL SLPPORT
Board of Education


1010-400-05-1000 Contractual


1010-400-05-2000 Misc Expense


1010-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference


1010-400-05-8000 Financial Advisor/Consult


1010-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1010-490-05-0000 BOE, BOCES-Policy Update


1010 Function Subtetl


1040 Salaries


1040-400-05-1000


1040-400-05-2000


1040-450-05-0000


1040 F uncoon Subtotal


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


25,500


100


50


100


25,750


26,127


100


50


100


26,377


Dollar Percent
Change Change


Central Administration


1240


1240-200-05-0000


1240-400-05-1000


1240-400-05-2000


1240-400-05-4000


1240-450-05-0000


1240 Function Subtotal


242,355


250


3,000


3,500


10,000


1.000


260,105


243.339


1.000


3,000


3.500


15,000


1,500


267,339


Central Administration Subtotal 260,105 267,339 7,234 2.78%


Finance
1310 Salaries


1310-200-05-0000 Equipment


1310-400-05-1000 Contractual


1310-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1310-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference


1310-400-05-6000 Advertising


1310-400-05-7000 Postage/Meter


1310-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1310-490-05-0000 BOCES Services


1310 Function Subtotal


9,750 7 34%


- 000%


-50,000 -71 43%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


3,000 20.00%


-500 -2500%


5,500 3.14%


32,250 -7.97%


North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1


2014-2015
Adopted
Budget


2015-2016
Proposed


Budget


500


1,000


1,500


10,000


1,000


3,400


17,400


500


2.000


2,000


10,000


1,000


3,200


18,700


Contractual


Misc. Expense


Materials & Supplies


- 0.00%


1,000 100.00%


500 33.33%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


-200 -5.88%


1,300 747%


627 2.46%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


627 2.43%


1 060-400-05-1 000 Contractual 1,000 1,000


1060-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 100 100


1060-400-05-6000 Advertising 1,200 1,000


1060-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 800 800


1060 Function Subtotal 3,100 2,900


Laid of Education Subtotal 46,250 47,977


-200


200


1,727


0.00%


0.00%


16. 67%


0.0 0%


-645%


3.73%


Salaries


Equipment


Contractual


Misc Expense


Travel/Conference


Materials & Supplies


984 0.41%


750 300.00%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


5,000 50.00%


500 50.00%


7,234 2.78%


1320


1320-400-05-1000


132,850


1,000


70,000


500


8,000


100


15,000


2,000


175.000


404,450


2,800


20,000


Salaries


Contractual


142,600


1,000


20,000


500


8 000


100


18000


1,500


180.500


372,200


2,648


20.000


-152 -5.43%


0 00%


Ver. 15.04.07.74







April 08, 2015


11:28:09 am
Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


1325 Salaries


1325-400-05-1000 Contractual


1325-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense


1325-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1325 Function Subtotal


1330-400-05-1000 Contractual


1330-400-05-2000 Misc Expense


1330-400-05-7000 Cont-Postage/Meter


1330-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1330 Function Subtotal


Finance Subtotal


1430-400-05-1000


1430-400-05-2000


1430-400-05-6000


1430-490-05-0000


1430 Function Subtotal


2014-2015
Adopted
Budget


2015-2016
Proposed


Budget


494950 473,417 - 21,533


25,000


100


3.000


14,000


42,100


25,000


200


2.000


20, 000


47,200


0.00%


0.00%


-066%


0.00%


100.00%


33. 33%


42. 86%


12.11%


Staff Subtotal 121,700 155,800 34,100 28.02%


North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2


Budget Account Description


GENERAL SUPPCRT
Finance


1320-400-05-2000 Miscellaneous Expense


1320-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1320 Function Subtotal


Dollar Percent
Change Change


200 -


100 -


22.938 - 152


200


100


23,100


55,700


500


300


100


56,600


2,500


500


3,000


300


6,300


4,500


4,500


1345-400-05-1000 Contractual


1345-490-05-0000 BOCES Services


1345 Function Subtotal


1,369 2.46%


500 100.00%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


1,869 3.30%


3,000 120.00%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


- 0.00%


3,000 47.62%


57,069


1,000


300


100


58,469


5,500


500


3,000


300


9,300


6.000


4,500


1U,5O)


6,000


6,000


Staff
1420-400-05-1000 Contractual 45,000 30,000


1420-490-05-0000 BOCES-Negotiations Svs 27,000 26,000


1420 Function Subtotal 72,000 56,000


******%


0.00%


133.33%


-33. 33%


-3.7 0%


-22. 22%


Contractual


Misc Expense


Mailing/Adv.


BOCES SERVICES


1480-400-05-1000 Contractual


1480-400-05-6000 Mailing/Advertising


1480-400-05-7000 Cont Postage/Meter


1480-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies


1480-490-05-0000 BOCES Services


1480 Function Subtotal


-15,000


-1,000


16,000


100


-1,000


6,000


5,100


45,000


45,000


1,500


4.000


2,000


100


7,600


1,500


4,000


2,000


100


45,000


52,600


0.00%


0.00%


0 00%


0.00%


%


592.11%


Central Services
1620 Salaries 570,131 593,942 23,811 4.18%


1 620-200-05-0000 Equipment 20,000 10,000 -10,000 -50.00%


1620-400-01-1100 Nat. Gas-FHE 10,000 - -10,000 -100.00%


1620-400-01-1300 Electricity-FHE 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%


Ver. 15.04.0774







April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3
11:28:09am


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


GENERAL SUPPORT


Central S rVcu:;


1620-400-01-1400 Water-FHE 500 - -500 -100.00%


1620-400-02-1100 Nat. Gas-NRE 55,000 45,000 -10000 -1 8.18%


1620-400-02-1300 Electricity-NRE 90000 80,000 -10,000 -11.11%


1620-400-02-1400 Water-NRE 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-03-1100 Nat. Gas-MS 50,000 50,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-03-1 300 Electricity-MS 65,000 65,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-03-1400 Water-MS 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%


1620-400-04-1100 Nat. Gas-HS 100,000 120,000 20,000 20.00%


1620-400-04-1300 Electricity-HS 110,000 110.000 - 0.00%


1620-400-04-1400 Water-HS 3,500 3,500 - 0.00%


1620-400-05-1100 Nat. Gas-DO 100 100 - 0.00%


1620-400-05-1300 Electricity-DO 1,000 200 -800 -80.00%


1620-400-05-1400 Water-DO 100 - -100 -100.00%


1620-400-05-1 500 Roof Repair 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-05-1600 Telephone 8,000 8,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-05-1700 Sewer 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-05-1800 Trash Removal 20,000 17,000 -3,000 -15.00%


1620-400-05-1900 Uniforms 13,500 13.500 - 0.00%


1620-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 26,000 56,000 30,000 115.38%


1620-400-05-2100 Buiilding Equip. Repair 80,000 70,000 -10,000 -12.50%


1620-400-05-2200 Building Repair 12,200 12,000 -200 -1.64%


1620-400-07-1100 Nat. Gas-Fac. Building 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


1620-400-07-1400 Water-Fac. Building 500 300 -200 -40.00%


1620-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 101,500 81,250 -20,250 -1 9.95%


1620-450-05-2300 Pool Materials & Supplies 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


1620-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 60,000 60.000 - 0 00%


1620 Function Subtotal 1,430,531 1,429,292 - 1,239 -0.09%


1621 Salaries 61,939 64,342 2,403 3.88%


1621-200-05-0000 Equipment 12,500 87,000 74,500 596.00%


1621-400-05-1000 Contractual 67,000 75,000 8,000 11.94%


1621-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 5,250 6,500 1,250 23.81%


1621-400-05-2100 Equipment Repair 14,200 12,000 -2,200 -15.49%


1621-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 12,000 15,000 3,000 25.00%


1621-450-05-3700 Gasoline 20,000 5.000 -15,000 -75 00%


1621-450-05-3800 Diesel 11,000 15,000 4,000 36.36%


1621 Function Subtotal 203,889 279,842 75,953 37.25%


1670-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 20.000 75,000 55,000 275.00%


1670 Function Subtotal 20,000 75,000 55,000 275.00%


1680-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 311.000 358,232 47,232 15 19%


1680 Function Subtotal 311,000 358,232 47,232 15.19%


Central Services Subtotal 1,965,420 2,142,366 176,946 9.00%


Special Items (Contractual Expense)


lFI(;I1f) Ver. 15.04.07.74







April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page4
11:28:09am


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


L,LN[RAL SUPPO


Special iteinu (Coni ractual EXTn mO)


1910-400-05-0000 Unallocated Insurance 100,000 110,000 10,000 10.00%


IP1 0 um ton Subtotal 1 00,000 110,000 10000 10.00%


1920-400-05-0000 School Assoc. Dues 14,000 15,000 1,000 7.14%


i’:c Fui on SLo-: 14.000 15,000 1,000 1.14%


1930-400-05-0000 Judgements & Claims 1000 1,000 - 0.00%


1930 Function Sn .n 1,000 1.000 - 0.00%


1950-400-05-0000 Contractual and Other 14,000 13,500 -500 -3.57%


1950 Fun:ton Subtotal 14,000 13,500 - 500 -3.57%


1964-400-05-0000 Refund Property Taxes 8,000 8,000 - 0.00%


1964 Function Subtotal 8,000 8.000 - 0.00%


1981-490-05-0000 BOCES Administration 205.000 165,000 -40.000 -19.51%


1981 Function Subtotal 205,000 165,000 - 40,000 -19.51%


Special Items Conlrcctual Lxpense( Subtotal 342,000 312,500 - 29,500 -8.63”.


GENERAL SUFPORT Subtotal 3,230,425 3,399,399 168.974 5.23%


IN STRUCTIO N
in’ nistration and Improvement


2010 Salaries 226,650 227,586 936 041%


2010-400-05-2000 Misc. Expense 575 890 315 5478%


2010-400-05-4000 Travel/Conference 9,030 10,000 970 10.74%


2010-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 600 500 -100 -16.67%


2010 Function Subtotal 236,855 238,976 2,121 0.90%


2020 Salaries 805,299 716,457 -88,842 -11.03%


2020-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 2,158 - -2,158 -1 00.00%


2020-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 400 400 - 0.00%


2020-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 350 200 -150 -42 86%


2020-400-02-2000 Miscellaneous Expense-NRE 200 200 - 0.00%


2020-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 100 100 - 0.00%


2020-400-04-1 000 Contractual-HS 500 500 - 0.00%


2020-400-04-2000 Misc. Expense-HS 800 2,650 1,850 231.25%


2020-450-02-0000 Materials & Supplies-NRE 500 949 449 89.80%


2020-450-03-0000 Materials & Supplies-MS 1,800 1,800 0.00%


2020-450-04-0000 Materials & Supplies-HS 4.429 4,429 - 0.00%


2020-490-05-0000 BOCES - Sub-Calling Svs. 7,300 7,600 300 4.11%


2020 Function Subtotal 823,836 735,285 - 88,551 -1 0.75%


2070 Salaries - 7.500 7,500 ‘.“%


2070-400-05-2000 Misc Expense 30000 15000 -15 000 -50 00%


2070-490-05-0000 BOCES - Inservice Trainin 78.000 228.482 150.482 192.93%


WthGap Ver. 15.04.07.74







April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 5


11:28:09am
Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


N S TR U CTIO N
Admia:”oi unct Imiovi’nnt


2070 Functon Subtot,U 108,000 250,982 142,982 132.39%


Administration ioU Improvement Subtotal 1,1 68,691 1,8 21: 56,552


Teaching
2110 Salaries 5,137,022 5,436.357 299,335 5.83%


2110-200-02-0004 Equipment-NRE-4th grade - 5,641 5,641


2110-200-02-000K Equipment-NRE/Kindergarte 950 389 -561 -59.05%


2110-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 1.840 3,069 1229 66.79%


2110-200-03-0010 Equipment-MS/Science 7/8 - 822 822 ******%


2110-200-03-0012 Equipment-MS/Phys. Ed - 449 449


2110-200-03-0015 Equipment-MS/Art - 160 160


2110-200-03-0019 Equipment-MS/Home & Caree 210 - -210 -100.00%


2110-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS 1,500 750 -750 -50.00%


2110-200-04-0010 Equip.-HS/Science 1,000 1,500 500 50.00%


2110-200-04-0015 Equipment-HS/Art - 7,500 7.500 ****•**%


2110-200-04-0016 Equip.-HS/Technology 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


2110-200-05-0000 Equipment-District 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%


2110-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 1.080 1,030 -50 -463%


2110-400-02-2000 Misc Expense-NRE 2,500 3,321 821 32.84%


2110-400-02-3000 Assemblies-NRE 350 350 - 0.00%


2110-400-02-7000 Postage/Meter NRE 1,000 938 -62 -6 20%


2110-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 5,000 4,070 -930 -18.60%


2110-400-03-2000 Misc. Expense-MS 100 100 - 0.00%


2110-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference/MS 105 1,375 1,270 1209.52%


2110-400-03-5000 Field Trips/MS 800 - -800 -100.00%


2110-400-03-7000 Postage/Meter/MS 1,660 2,000 340 20.48%


2110-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 2,750 4.050 1,300 47.27%


2110-400-04-2000 Misc. Expense-HS 1,470 1,470 - 0.00%


2110-400-04-4000 TravelfConf.-HS 100 100 - 0.00%


2110-400-04-5000 Field Trips-HS 350 350 - 0.00%


2110-400-04-7000 Postage/Meter-HS 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


2110-400-05-1000 District Contractual 2,000 67,301 65.301 3265 05%


2110-400-05-4000 Travel/Conf -District 2.500 2,500 - 0.00%


2110-400-05-4200 Tuition Reimbursement 10.000 10,000 - 0.00%


2110-400-05-6200 Shipping 10,000 8,000 -2.000 -20.00%


2110-400-05-9000 Xerox Contract-District 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


2110-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 77,952 2,962 -74,990 -96.20%


2110-450-02-0001 Mat & Supp -NRE/First Gr 2,996 3,040 44 1 47%


2110-450-02-0002 Mat & Supp.-NRE/Second G 2,206 2,573 367 16.64%


2110-450-02-0003 Mat & Supp -NRE/Third Gr 4,315 3,744 -571 -1 3.23%


2110-450-02-0004 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Fourth G 3,388 5,685 2,297 67.80%


2110-450-02-0006 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Reading 1,259 9,016 7,757 616.12%


2110-450-02-000K Mat & Supp.-NRE/Kinderga 5,221 4,660 -561 -10.75%


2110-450-02-0012 Mat. & Supp -NRE/Phys Ed 340 342 2 0.59%


2110-450-02-0014 Mat & Sup-NRE/Music 296 1,097 801 270.61%


Ver. 15.04.07.74







April 08, 2015


11:28:09 am
North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


Page 6


Budget Account Description


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent
Budget Budget Change Change


S’! F:.:cT:.)N


Teaching
2110-450-02-0015 Mat. & Supp.-NRE/Art 800 619 -181 -22.63%


2110-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 14,600 16393 1,793 12.28%


2110-450-03-0005 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Fifth Gr 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0006 Mat & Sup-MS/Reading 7/8 - 200 200 ******%


2110-450-03-0007 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Eng. 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0008 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Health 125 125 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0009 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Math 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0010 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Sci. 7/8 2,342 2,017 -325 -13.88%


2110-450-03-0011 Mat. & Supp.-MS/SS 7/8 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-450-03-0012 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Phys. Ed. 1,244 1,209 -35 -2.81%


2110-450-03-0013 Mat. & Supp.-MS/lnst. Mus 300 536 236 78.67%


21 10-450-03-0014 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Music 700 764 64 9.14%


21 10-450-03-0015 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Art 5,200 4,802 -398 -7.65%


2110-450-03-0016 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Technol 6,000 6,002 2 0.03%


2110-450-03-0017 Mat. & Supp.-MS/For. Lan. 375 839 464 123 73%


2110-450-03-0019 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Home & Ca 2,200 2,101 -99 -4.50%


21 1 0-450-03-0060 Mat & Sup-MS/Science 6 250 250 - 0.00%


21 1 0-450-03-0061 Mat. & Supp.-MS/SS 6 250 250 - 0.00%


21 1 0-450-03-0066 Mat & Sup-MS/Reading 6 250 250 - 0.00%


21 10-450-03-0067 Mat. & Supp.-MS/ELA 6 250 200 -50 -20.00%


21 10-450-03-0069 Mat. & Supp.-MS/Math 6 250 250 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 8,000 3,152 -4,848 -60.60%


2110-450-04-0007 Mat. & Supp.-HS/English 1,685 1,685 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0008 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Health 50 50 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0009 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Math 890 890 - 0 00%


2110-450-04-0010 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Science 6550 6,550 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0011 Mat. & Supp -HS/SS 700 700 - 0 00%


2110-450-04-0012 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Phys. Ed. 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%


21 10-450-04-0013 Mat. & Supp.-HS/lnst. Mus 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0014 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Music 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0015 Mat. & Supp.HS/Art 5,163 5,163 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0016 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Technolog 5,950 5,950 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0017 Mat. & Supp.-HS/For. Lang 400 400 - 0.00%


2110-450-04-0018 Mat. & Supp.-HS/Business 250 100 -150 -60.00%


21 10-450-05-0000 Mat. & Supp.-District 20,000 15,000 -5,000 -25.00%


21 10-450-05-4700 Mat. & Supp.-Dist /Susp. 300 300 - 0.00%


2110-450-05-9000 Xerox Supplies/District 35,000 35,000 - 0.00%


2110-470-05-0000 Tuition Charges 20,000 10.000 -10,000 -50.00%


21 10-480-02-0001 Text-NRE/First Grade 2,181 1,679 -502 -23.02%


21 10-480-02-0002 Text-NRE/Second Grade 14,668 2,296 -12,372 -84 35%


21 10-480-02-0003 Text-NRE/Third Grade 16,769 6,407 -10,362 -61 79%


2110-480-02-0004 Text-NRE/Fourth Grade 3,473 15,637 12,164 350.24%


2110-480-02-0006 Text-NRE/Reading 545 - -545 -100.00%


21 1 0-480-02-000K Text-NRE/Kindergarten 4,116 4.765 649 15.77%


2110-480-02-0014 Textbooks-NRE/ Music 800 - -800 -1 00.00%


21 10-480-03-0000 Textbooks-MS 13,788 9,534 -4,254 -30.85%


Ver. 15.04.07.74







April08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page7


11:28:09am
Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


NS1 RJCTON


Tea c ii


2110-480-03-0005 Text-MS/Fifth Grade 884 6500 5,616 635.29%


2110-480-03-0006 Text-MS/Reading 7/8 2,416 - -2,416 -100.00%


2110-480-03-0008 Text-MS/Health 248 198 -50 -20.16%


2110-480-03-0010 Text-MS/Sci. 7/8 240 2,580 2,340 975.00%


2110-480-03-0011 Textbooks-MS/SS 7/8 173 85 -88 -50.87%


2110-480-03-0013 Textbooks-MS/Inst. Music 900 900 - 0.00%


2110-480-03-0014 Textbooks-MS/Music 900 800 -100 -11.11%


2110-480-03-0019 Text-MS/Home & Careers 198 198 - 0.00%


2110-480-04-0000 Textbooks-HS 18933 18,652 -281 -1.48%


2110-480-04-0007 Text-HS/English 4,000 3,000 -1,000 -25.00%


2110-480-04-0017 Text-HS/For. Language 100 100 - 0.00%


2110-480-04-0018 Text-HS/Business 500 500 - 0.00%


2110-480-05-0000 Textbooks-District 5,000 10,000 5,000 100.00%


2110-480-05-4300 Textbooks-Private Schools 300 200 -100 -33.33%


2110-490-05-0000 BOCES Services 220,000 200,000 -20,000 -9.09%


2110 Function S... 5,757,666 6,026,689 269.023 4.67%


2250 Salaries 1,740,409 1,862,938 122,529 7.04%


2250-200-04-0000 Equipment-HS - 250 250


2250-200-05-0000 Equipment-District 5.000 5,000 - 0.00%


2250-400-04-1 000 Contractual-HS - 80 80 ***,**%


2250-400-04-4000 Travel/Conf.-HS 450 300 -150 -33.33%


2250-400-05-1000 Contractual-District 54,050 67,900 13,850 25.62%


2250-400-05-2000 Misc. Exp.-District 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


2250-400-05-4000 Travel/Conf,-District 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


2250-400-05-4800 Contractual -ESOL - 4,000 4,000 ****,**%


2250-400-05-7000 Contractual -Postage 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


2250-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 2,371 1,930 -441 -18.60%


2250-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,450 1,452 2 0 14%


2250-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp -HS 850 850 - 0 00%


2250-450-05-0000 Mat. & Supp.-District 5,500 5,500 - 0.00%


2250-450-05-4800 Materials & Supplies-ESOL 500 1,000 500 100.00%


2250-470-05-0000 Tuition Charges 204,600 199,980 -4,620 -2.26%


2250-480-02-0000 Textbooks-NRE 959 - -959 -100.00%


2250-480-04-0000 Textbooks-HS 550 - -550 -100.00%


2250-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 1,404,764 1,537,792 133,028 9.47%


2250 Function Subtotal 3,431,453 3698,972 267,519 7.80%


2280-490-05-0000 BOCES Occupational Ed. 275,000 460,000 185.000 67.27%


2280 Function Subtotal 275,000 460,000 185,000 67.27%


2330 Salaries 23,170 21,670 -1,500 -6.47%


2330-400-05-1000 Contractual 1,000 500 -500 -50.00%


2330-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 200 200 - 0.00%


2330-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 230000 250,000 20,000 8.70%


2330 Function Subtotal 254,370 272,370 18,000 7.08%


iiiCiqi Ver. 1504.07.74







April 08 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 8
11:28:09am


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


‘3 C’ON
r{.( 9,716 439 10,436,031 739,542 7.61%


stru1 onO M.’di.


2610 Salaries 197,551 180,364 -17,187 -8.70%


2610-200-02-0000 Equipment-NRE 1,200 1,359 159 13.25%


2610-200-03-0000 Equipment-MS 150 - -150 -10000%


261 0-400-02-4000 Travel/Conference-NRE 80 80 - 0.00%


2610-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference-MS 350 335 -15 -4.29%


2610-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 340 463 123 36.18%


2610-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 541 1,238 697 128.84%


2610-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%


2610-460-02-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 3,144 3,150 6 0.19%


2610-460-03-0000 Sch, Library AV Loan Prog 2,150 2,157 7 0.33%


2610-460-04-0000 Sch. Library AV Loan Prog 2,531 2,388 -143 -5.65%


2610-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 40,000 41,100 1,100 2.75%


2610 Function Subtotal 250,537 235,134 - 15403 -6.15%


2630-220-05-0000 Hardware 30,000 30,000 - 0.00%


2630-400-05-0000 Contractual 6,000 6,000 - 0.00%


2630-450-05-0000 Materials & Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 0.00%


2630-460-05-0000 Software 30,000 30.000 - 0,00%


2630-490-05-0000 BOCES SERVICES 816,000 893,007 77,007 9.44%


2630 Function Subtotal 907,000 984,007 77,007 8.49%


instructional Media Subtotal 1,157,537 1,219.141 61,604 5.32%


Pupil 3urvccs
2810 Salaries 297,177 380,216 83,039 27.94%


2810-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 300 200 -100 -33.33%


2810-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp.-MS 1,048 508 -540 -51 .53%


2810-450-04-0000 Mat & Supp.-HS 3,500 3,200 -300 -8.57%


2810 Function Subtotal 302,025 384,124 82,099 27.1 8%


2815 Salaries 129,138 104,486 -24,652 -1909%


2815-400-02-1000 Contractual-NRE 283 227 -56 -19.79%


2815-400-02-4000 Travel/Conf.-NRE 100 100 - 000%


2815-400-03-1000 Contractual-MS 150 100 -50 -33.33%


2815-400-03-4000 Travel/Conference-MS 100 100 - 0.00%


2815-400-04-1000 Contractual HS 425 425 - 0.00%


2815-400-04-4000 Travel/Conference-HS 100 100 - 0.00%


2815-400-05-5200 Physical Exams 5,000 5,000 - 000%


2815-450-02-0000 Mat. & Supp.-NRE 856 1,788 932 108.88%


2815-450-03-0000 Mat. & Supp,-MS 1,258 1,303 45 3.58%


281 5-450-04-0000 Mat & Supp.-HS 425 425 - 0.00%


2815 Function Subtotal 137,835 114,054 - 23,781 -17.25%


2820 Salaries 168,136 195,912 27,776 16.52%


2820 Function Subtotal 168,136 195,912 27,776 16.52%


Ver. 15.04 07.74







April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 9
11:28:09am


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


‘IS] RJCTION
Pupil rvw(


2825 Salaries - 50792 50792


2825 Function Subtotal - 50,792 50.792


2850 Salaries 84,500 86,000 1500 1.78%


2850-400-04-1000 Contractual-HS 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


2850-400-04-2000 Misc. Exp.-HS 250 250 - 0.00%


2850-450-04-0000 Mat. & Supp.-HS 500 500 - 0.00%


2850 Function Subtotal 86,250 87,750 1,500 1.74%


2855 Salaries 242,388 257,250 14,862 6.13%


2855-400-03-5800 Officials/MS 2,000 2.500 500 25.00%


2855-400-04-1 000 Contractual-HS 13,375 16,925 3,550 2654%


2855-400-04-5800 Officials/HS 26,430 27,300 870 3.29%


2855-450-04-0000 Mat. & Sup.-HS 17,900 15,650 -2,250 -12.57%


2855 Function Subtotal 302,093 319,625 17,532 5.80%


Pupil Services Subtotal 996,339 1,152,257 155,918 15.65%


INSTRUCTION Subtotal 13.041,056 14.054,672 1.013,616 7.77%


PUPIL TRANSPORTATION


Pupil Tiansport:ition


5510 Salaries 809,191 776,564 -32,627 -4.03%


5510-200-06-0000 Equipment 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-1000 Contractual 19,000 19,000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-1900 Uniforms 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-2000 Miscellaneous Expense 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


5510-400-06-2800 Repairs/Towing 2,000 1,500 -500 -25.00%


5510-400-06-2900 Bus Insurance 80,000 75,000 -5,000 -6.25%


5510-400-06-3200 Physicals 3,000 2500 -500 -16.67%


5510-400-06-3300 Training/COL 2,000 1,500 -500 -25 00%


5510-400-06-3400 Toll Charges 1,000 750 -250 -25.00%


5510-450-06-0000 Mat, & Supp.-Office 1,800 1,500 -300 -16.67%


5510-450-06-2000 Misc Exp./Small Tools 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%


5510-450-06-3600 Auto Accessory Parts 40,000 30,000 -10,000 -25.00%


551 0-450-06-3700 Gasoline-Bus 15,000 33,000 18,000 120.00%


5510-450-06-3800 Diesel Fuel-Bus 289,000 250,000 -39.000 -13.49%


5510-450-06-3900 Oil & Lubricants-Bus 4.000 3,000 -1.000 -25.00%


5510-450-06-4100 Tires-Bus 9,000 9,000 - 0.00%


5510-490-06-0000 BOCES Services 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%


5510 Function Subtotal 1,285,991 1,214,314 - 71,677 -557%


5530-200-06-0000 Equipment 3,000 3,000 - 0 00%


5530-400-06-1000 Contractual 2,000 2,500 500 25.00%


5530-400-06-1100 Natural Gas 5.000 5,000 - 0 00%


5530-400-06-1 300 Electricity 5,500 5,000 -500 -909%


WhiGap Ver. 15.04.07.74







April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 10
11:28:09am


Budget Presentat,on Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


PUPIL TRANSPORTAiu.


Pupil Trae e: Loi


5530-400-06-1400 Water 200 200 - 000%


5530-400-06-2000 Miscellaneous Expense 1000 1000 - 0.00%


5530-400-06-2900 Insurance on Bus Garage 1200 1200 - 000%


5530 Fuiic.r.)n Subto:’ 17,900 17,900 - 0.00/,


5581-490-06-0000 BOCES Services 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


5581 Subtotal 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%


Pupil Transportation Subtotal 1.306,1 1.235,214 - 71.677 -5.48%


PUPIL TRANSPORIATION Subtotal 1306,991 1 235,214 - 71,677


COMMUNITY SLRVICES
Community Services
7310-400-05-1 000 Contractual and Other - 65301 65.301


7310 Functon Subtotal - 65,301 65,301


Community Services Subtotal - 65.301 65,301


Other Community Services
8060 Salaries 21,736 23.311 1.575 7.25%


8060-200-05-0000 Equipment 1.000 1,000 - 0,00%


8060-400-05-0000 Contractual 7,000 5,800 -1,200 -17.14%


8060-400-05-5400 Contractual-Golf Range 1,020 1,020 - 0.00%


8060-450-05-5400 Mat. & Supp.-Golf Range 1,617 2,138 521 32.22%


8060-450-05-5900 Mat & Sup-Fitness Ctr 400 600 200 50.00%


8060 Function Subtotal 32,773 33,869 1,096 3.34%


Other Community Services Subtotal 32,773 33,869 1,096 3.34%


COMMUNITY SERVICES Subtotal 32,773 99,170 66,397 202.60%


UNDISTRIBUTED
Employee Benefits
9010-800-05-0000 NYS Retirement 500,000 480,000 -20,000 -400%


9010 Function Subtotal 500,000 480,000 - 20,000 -4,00%


9020-800-05-0000 Teacher Retirement 1,500,000 1,187,895 -312,105 -20.81%


9020 Function Subtotal 1,500,000 1,187,895 - 312,105 -20.81%


9030-800-05-0000 Social Security 844,000 876,109 32109 3.80%


9030 Function Subtotal 844,000 876,109 32,109 3.80°:


9040-800-05-0000 Worker’s Compensation 205.000 206.390 1.390 0 68%


9040 Function Subtotal 205,000 206,390 1,390 0.68%


9045-800-05-0000 Life Insurance 8 400 7 200 -1.200 -14.29%


Witi(;ap Ver. 15.0407.74







April 08, 2015 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 11
11:28:09am


Budget Presentation Report


Fiscal Year: 2016


Fund: A GENERAL FUND


2014-2015 2015-2016
Adopted Proposed Dollar Percent


Budget Account Description Budget Budget Change Change


UNDlSiRliLTLD


Employee 3tmfit’


904L Function Subtotal 8,400 7200 - 1,200 -14.29%


9050-800-05-0000 Unemployment Insurance 50,000 20,000 -30,000 -60 00%


9000 FuncLon Su%ct.U 50,000 20,000 - 30000 -60.00%


9060-800-05-0000 Hosp/Medical Insurance 3,375000 3,448,941 73,941 2.19%


9060 Function SiOOoLO 3,375,000 3.448,941 73,941 2.19%


9089-800-05-0000 Employee Benefits COMP AB 65,000 34,196 -30,804 -47.39%


9089-800-05-4400 403(b) 42,000 19,000 -23,000 -54.76%


9089-800-05-4500 Benefits Pool 30,850 34,800 3,950 12.80%


9089-800-05-4600 HRA 105 185,000 196,600 11,600 6.27%


0089 Function Subtotal 322,850 284,596 - 38,254 -11.85%


Empoyee Benefits Subtotal 6,805,250 6,511,131 - 294,119 -4.32%


Debt Service
9711-600-05-0000 Serial Bonds - Cap. Proj. 1,050,000 965,000 -85,000 -8.10%


9711-700-05-0000 Interest 376,362 329,250 -47,112 -12.52%


9711 Function Subtotal 1.426,362 1,294,250 - 132,112 -9.26%


Debt Service Subtotal 1,426,362 1,294,250 - 132,112 -9.26%


UNDISTRIBUTED Subtotal 8,231,612 7,805,381 - 426,231 -5.18%


Total GENERAL FUND 25,842,757 26,593,836 751,079 2.91%


I Selection Criteria I


Vet. 15.04.0774







North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Estimated 2015-2016 Revenues


- Initial Proposed
Account Account 2014-2015 2015-2016 $ %


Name — — Code - Budget Budget Change Change
Real Property Tax Items — A1001.000 - $9,037,155.00 $9,037,155.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes — A1081.000 - $69,086.00 $55,915.00 -$13,171.00 -19.06%
STAR Reimbursement — Al 085.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Interest & Penalties on Real Property Taxes — Al 090.000 — $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sales Tax Revenue — A1120.001 — $450,000.00 $440,000.00 -$10,000.00 -2.22%
Continuing Education Tuition (Individuals) — A1315.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Summer School Tuition (Individuals) — A1320.000


— $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Textbook Charges (Individuals) — A1330.000 — $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Student Fees/Charges (Individuals) — A1335.000 — $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - AM Swim — Al489.0l0 — $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 100.00%
Other Charges - Swim — A1489.01 1 — $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Arts in Education — Al489.030 — $2,860.00 $2,860.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Driving Range — Al 489.070 — $1 500.00 $1 ,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
Other Charges - Fitness Center — Al 489.080 — $6,000.00 $7,000.00 $1 ,000.00 16.67%
Transportation for BOCES Shuttle — A2308.000 - $50,000.00 $40,000.00 -$10,000.00 -20.00%
Trans - Youth Serv - 0th Gov - Sum Sch — A2350.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Transportation - Other Misc — A2350.OlO - $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $25,000.00 50.00%
Other Miscellaneous Revenues — A2389.000 - $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 #DIV/0!
Interest& Earnings — A240l.000 - $20,000.00 $10,000.00 -$10,000.00 -50.00%
Rental Real Property, 0th — A24l2.000 - $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sale Scrap & Excess Materials — A2650.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Minor Sales, Other (Specify) — A2655.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Sale of Transportation Equipment — A2666.000


- $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Insurance Recoveries - Other — A2680.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Self Insurance Recoveries — A2683.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Lost Books — A2690.010 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOCES Svs Aprve for Aid — A270l .000


- $65,000.00 $100,000.00 $35,000.00 53.85%
Refund PYexp-payables — A2701.001 - $15,000.00 $35,000.00 $20,000.00 133.33%
Other Unclassified Rev. — A2770.000 - $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid — A3l 01 .000 - $13,753,249.00 $14,347,896.00 $594,647.00 4.32%
Basic Formula Aid - Excess — A3101.010 $363,647.00 $411,566.00 $47,919.00 13.18%
Lottery Aid — A3102.000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
BOCES Aid — A3103.000 — $1,131,337.00 $1,296,331.00 $164,994.00 14.58%
Tuit for Students w/ Disabilit — A31 04.000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Textbook Aid — A3260.000 $73,032.00 $74,821 .00 $1,789.00 2.45%
Computer Software/Hardware Aid — A3262.000 — $38,798.00 $39,579.00 $781.00 2.01%
LibraryAVAid — A3263.000 - $7,843.00 $8,009.00 $166.00 2.12%
Other State Aid — A3289.000 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Medic. Asst-Sch Age-Sch Y — A4601 .000 - $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
Interfund Transfers — A5031.000 $560,000.00 $139,798.00 -$420,202.00 0.00%


Appropriated Fund Balance = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
Appropriated Reserves —


- $65,000.00 $352,906.00 $287,906.00 442.93%


Total Revenues = $25,842,757.00 $26,593,836.00 $751,079.00 2.91%


4/7/2015








Property Tax Report Card 2014-2015 - Page 1
651501 - NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT C Official - as of 04/09/2015 04:23 PM


Note: Some data elements of the Property Tax Report Card have been revised or renamed to more closely 
follow the Property Tax Cap calculations districts complete on the Office of the State Comptroller website. 
Please see the Help text above for definitions. Additional guidance on the Property Tax Levy Limit is available 
on the Office of Educational Management Services website: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/propertytax/taxcap/. 


Please also submit an electronic version (PDF or Word) of your school district's 2015-16 Budget Notice to: 
emscmgts@nysed.gov. This will enable us to help correct any formula or data entry discrepancy quickly. 


Form Due - April 27, 2015


Form Preparer Name: ROBERT D. MAGIN
Preparer's Telephone Number: 315-594-3150


                                    Shaded Fields Will Calculate          Budgeted
           2014-15
                (A)


        Proposed
    Budget 2015-
16
               (B)


      Percent
      Change
          (C)


Total Budgeted Amount, not including Separate Propositions 25,842,757 26,593,836 2.91 %
A. Proposed Tax Levy to Support the Total Budgeted Amount1 9,037,155 9,037,155
B. Tax Levy to Support Library Debt, if Applicable
C. Tax Levy for Non-Excludable Propositions, if Applicable2


D. Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount Used to Reduce Current Year 
Levy, if 
    Applicable
E. Total Proposed School Year Tax Levy (A+B+C-D) 9,037,155 9,037,155 0.00 %
F. Permissible Exclusions to the School Tax Levy Limit 0 0
G. School Tax Levy Limit, Excluding Levy for Permissable 
Exclusions3


9,371,643 9,389,066


H. Total Proposed Tax Levy for School Purposes, Excluding 
Permissible 
    Exclusions and Levy for Library Debt, Plus Prior Year Tax Cap 
Reserve 
    (E-B-F+D)


9,037,155 9,037,155


I.  Difference: (G-H);(negative value requires 60.0% voter approval)2 334,488 351,911
Public School Enrollment 1,250 1,250 0.00 %
Consumer Price Index 1.62 %


1 Include any prior year reserve for excess tax levy, including interest.


2 Tax levy associated with educational or transportation services propositions are not eligible for exclusion under the 
School Tax Levy Limit and may affect voter approval requirements.


3 For 2015-16, includes any carryover from 2014-15 and excludes any tax levy for library debt or prior year reserve for 
excess tax levy, including interest.


Actual 2014-15
            (D) 


Estimated 2015-
16
            (E) 


Adjusted Restricted Fund Balance 12,792,111 12,700,000
Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 298,992 300,000
Adjusted Unrestricted Fund Balance 1,033,300 1,063,753


Page 1 of 2New York State Education Department State Aid Management System (SAMS)


4/9/2015https://eservices.nysed.gov/sams/printForm.do?method=printForm&fsId=830&segmentKey...







Adjusted Unrestricted Fund Balance as a
Percent of the Total Budget


4.00 % 4.00 %


Page 2 of 2New York State Education Department State Aid Management System (SAMS)


4/9/2015https://eservices.nysed.gov/sams/printForm.do?method=printForm&fsId=830&segmentKey...








March 10, 2015                                                                  72 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


 March 10, 2015 7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 


approximately 20 students, staff and guests.   
   


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Danny Snyder moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of March 10, 2015. 


 
2. PUBLIC ACCESS Mark Anthony, representing the North Rose Fire Department, apprised 


the Board of plans for a community celebration in July to celebrate the 
organizations 100 year anniversary.  They will be seeking permission to 
utilize school district property. 


 
3. PRESENTATIONS Cathy LaValley was scheduled to present an overview of an Alternative 


Assessment classroom.  She was unable to attend and the presentation 
will be rescheduled. 


 
4a. PRINCIPAL/DIRECTOR Paul Benz, High School Principal, Mark Mathews, Middle School  
REPORTS Principal, Jennifer Hayden, North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School 


Principal, Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Megan Paliotti, 
Director of Pupil Services and Scott Baker, School Resource Official 
provided updates of educational programs and learning strategies being 
used in their buildings and departments to meet educational goals for 
the school year. 


  
 Kaaren Thompson updated the Board on various grant initiatives, and on 


various Technology upgrades in the district. 
 
 Kathy Hoyt reported on that the Bowling team is the Section 5 Class C 


champion!  The boys Basketball team went all the way to the final game 
of Section V Class B2.  Their display of sportsmanship was outstanding 
and they conceded to Wellsville with respect. They conducted 
themselves in an exemplary manner.  Kudos to their Coach, Brian Hoyt, 
who was awarded the Tom Downey Coach of the Year Award. 


 
4b. BUDGET COMMITTEE Izetta Younglove reported on Budget Committee meetings, leaving the 


details for Bob Magin to report during his update. 
 







March 10, 2015                                                                  73 
 


4c . STUDENT UPDATE Jessica Wright reported that the second semester was under way and 
that spring sports were starting. 


 
4d. GOOD NEWS John Boogaard praised the cast and crew of Damn Yankees, and gave 


kudos to all winter sports teams.  Their efforts and attitude make them 
all winners. 


 
4e. OTHER Ed Magin read a letter from Board Member, Judi Buckalew who will be 


resigning her position as of June 30, 2015.  She will be relocating out of 
state.  Mrs. Buckalew stated that she will miss the opportunity to help 
guide the future of the district. 


 
4f. POLICY COMMITTEE Danny Snyder reported that the Policy Committee had reviewed 


numerous policies with both John Walker and Hank Hann.  The Board 
will be provided with the opportunity to review edited policies and the 
discussion will continue at the next meeting. 


 
5a. DIR. CURRICULUM AND  Melanie Stevenson provided the Board with an update on staff  
INSTRUCTION development initiatives throughout the district. 
 
5b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Mr. Magin reported that the advertisement for bids on the septic system 


project at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary has been placed.  Hopefully 
the weather will improve and enable the work to start soon. 


 
 Mr. Magin shared a copy of the draft budget for 2015-16. The Governor 


has not released state aid figures so he anticipates additional changes to 
both expenditures and revenues. His preliminary estimation is a 
$543,236 budget gap. 


 
5c. SUPERINTENDENT Mt. Vigliotti reported on his recent trip to Albany and his plans to meet 


with State Representatives for this are during his next trip to Albany. 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA Judi Buckalew moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, 
L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
6a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2015. 


 
6b RECOMMENDATIONS OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSE AND CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
December 10, 2015, January 27, 2015, February 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13, 24 
and 25 2015, and March 2, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals 
identified by student number:  12559   12734   13302   13306  13083   13254 
11956    12955    12393    11331    12267    12168   13387  11129   11405 13082 
11303    09826    11677    IEP Amendments:  11313    11318    13066,  


 
6c. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 







March 10, 2015                                                                  74 
 


6d. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports of January 2015. 


 
6e. SINGLE AUDIT REPORT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2014.   


 
EXTRACLASSROOM AUDIT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
REPORT Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2014.   
 BE IT further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan 


for the Extraclassroom Activity Audit for the year ending June 30, 2014. 
 
6f. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
ANDREW SNYDER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation from Andrew Snyder effective February 14, 2015. 
 
6f2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
ERIK PENTYCOFE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
BOY’S MODIFIED BASEBALL resignation of Erik Pentycofe as the Boys Modified Baseball Coach 


effective January 31, 2015. 
 
6f3. LTR OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
BRIAN COLE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
BOYS JV BASEBALL resignation of Brian Cole as the Boys JV Baseball Coach effective January 


27, 2015. 
 
6f4. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
CHELSEY PALMER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


permanent appointment of Chelsey Palmer as a Clerk/Typist, effective 
March 23, 2015. 


 
6f5. APPT. READING TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
ANDREW EPISCOPO Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Andrew Episcopo as a Reading 
teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Literacy 5-12 
Tenure Area:  Reading  
Probationary Period: March 12, 2015 – March 11, 2018 
Salary: Step A $40,000 prorated to start date 


 
6f6 CORRECT APPOINTMENT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
MARGARET MINACAPELLI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Margaret Minacapelli as a School 
Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for $9.75/hr., 2 
hrs./day, 10 mo./ yr. for a total estimated annual salary of approximately 
$3,549 prorated to a start date of February 23, 24, 2015. 


 







March 10, 2015                                                                  75 
 


6f7. ATHLETIC APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful 
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Position:    Step Years      $ Amount 
Varsity Baseball Erik Pentycofe 2 6 $3,969 
Modified Baseball Jay Reynolds 3 8 $2,984 


 
6f8. EXTENDED SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DAY PROGRAM TUTORS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


following individuals to work as Tutors in the Extended School Day 
Program for $25.00/hr. for the remainder of the 2014-15 school year: 
Brian Cole  
Tammy McNabb 


 
6f9. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the remainder of 
the 2014-15 school year. 
Name  Position   Step/Years Salary 


 Rebecca Harris Stage Manager HS Musical 1 1 $232 
 
6f10. VOLUNTEERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
Lauren Lapp   Wesley Hayes 


 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS The following items were shared with the Board: Claims Auditor 


Reports, Lakeshore News Articles, Literacy Volunteer Newsletter, The 
Advocate 


 
8 PUBLIC ACCESS No one had questions on items discussed during the meeting. 
 
9a. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the March 10, 2015 meeting agenda. 


 
9b. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
& ANNUAL DISTRICT ELECTION motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following:    


 Section 1: That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, 
the annual school district budget vote and election of the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the North Rose-
Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott NY on Tuesday, 







March 10, 2015                                                                  76 
 


May 19, 2015, for the purpose of voting by voting machines upon the 
propositions hereinafter set forth.  Polls for the purpose of voting shall 
be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time. 


 


 Section 2: The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local 
agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the 
impact of the acquisition of replacement school buses upon the 
environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type II 
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 


 Section 3: That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, 
the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, 
May 6, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High School 
Auditorium in said school district. 


 


 Section 4: That the notice of said public hearing and annual school 
election, including the propositions to be voted upon, shall be in 
substantially the following form: 


 LEGAL NOTICE 
 NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  


PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, New York 


 


 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York that the 
annual election of the school district shall occur on the 19th day of May, 
2015, in the North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., 
Wolcott, New York from 12:00 noon until 9:00 PM for the purpose of 
voting, by voting machine upon the propositions hereinafter set forth 
and appearing on the machine labels as follows: 


 


 Proposition No 1: 2015-16 Budget  
 Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for 


the 2015-2016 fiscal year as presented by the Board of Education in the 
amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and to assess and levy upon 
the taxable property of the District the necessary tax therefor? 


 


 Proposition No. 2: Purchase School Buses 
 Shall the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


District be authorized to purchase and finance school buses at an 
estimated maximum cost not to exceed $790,000, including necessary 
furnishings, fixtures and equipment and all other costs incidental thereto 
and expend a total sum not to exceed $790,000, and pay for such buses 
by spending $400,000 from the Reserve Funds approved by the District’s 
voters on May 18, 2010, May 21, 2013 and May 20, 2014, and by the levy 
of a tax which is hereby voted for the project in the amount of $390,000, 
subject to the applicable amount of State Building Aid which may be 
received for such purposes, which tax shall be levied and collected in 
annual installments in such years and in such amounts as may be 
determined by the Board of Education and in anticipation of the 
collection of such tax, bonds and notes of the District are hereby 
authorized to be issued at one time, or from time to time, in the principal 







March 10, 2015                                                                  77 
 


amount not to exceed $390,000, and a tax is hereby voted to pay the 
principal and interest on said obligations when due?  


 


 Proposition No. 3:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free & Rose 
Free Libraries 


 Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District as required by New York State Education and Municipal 
laws for the 2015-2016 operating budgets of the Wolcott Civic Free 
Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library 
Boards of Trustees, be increased by $5,600.00 to the total sum of 
$102,600 annually to be allocated in the amounts of 72,000.00 to the 
Wolcott Civic Free Library and $30,600 to the Rose Free Library? 


 


 ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law 
as amended, the Public Hearing on the proposed school budget will 
occur Tuesday, May 5, 2015 at 7:00 PM. in the North Rose-Wolcott High 
School Auditorium in said school district. 


 


 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of Board of Education member must be filed in with the District 
Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 20, 2015.  Vacancies for 
school board members will occur as follows:  


 Two (2) terms of four (4) years starting July 1, 2015 through June 30, 
2019 to succeed the following incumbents: John Boogaard and Edward 
Magin. 


 One term of one (1) year of a five year term starting July 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016 to complete the term vacated by Judi Buckalew. 


 


 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education 
may be secured from the District Clerk at the District Office, 11631 
Salter-Colvin Rd. Wolcott, New York 14590 (east wing of the High 
School) Monday through Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the 
hours of 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  Each petition shall be signed by at least 
twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and 
residence address of each candidate and the name and residence 
address of each signer.   


 


 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of 
Education is at large.  The candidate receiving the greatest number of 
votes cast will be elected. 


 


 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the 
estimated monies which will be required during the 2015-16 fiscal year 
for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of each and 
a copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final 
assessment roll(s) used in the budgetary process that is exempt from 
taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this District 
during the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 6, 2015 to May 19, 
2015, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse 
in the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Civic Free Library, and 
on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.   


 


 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be 
obtained from the District Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - 



http://www.nrwcs.org/





March 10, 2015                                                                  78 
 


Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at least seven 
(7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or 
the day before the election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to 
the voter.  The District Clerk must receive absentee ballots no later than 
5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 19, 2015.  A list of all persons to 
whom absentee ballots have been issued will be available for public 
inspection during regular business hours at the district office. 
Dated: March 10, 2015 
By Order of the Board of Education  
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Elena LaPlaca, District Clerk 
First Publication: April 1, 2015, Second through Fourth Publication: 
Weeks of: April 13, April 27 and May 11, 2015  


 


 Section 5: That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to 
cause such notice of the public hearing and annual school election to be 
given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by publishing 
the same four 4 times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual 
school election (May 20, 2014), the first publication to appear at least 
forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lakeshore News and the 
Finger Lakes Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such 
other notice as may be deemed advisable. 


 


 Section 7: The law firm of Trespasz & Marquardt LLP is appointed bond 
counsel for the project.   


 Section 8: This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
9c. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the remainder of 
the 2014-15 school year. 


 Name   Position  Step/Years Salary 
 Christine Schwind  All State Chorus 3 8 $582 
 
9d. AFTER SCHOOL DISCOVERY Judi Buckalew moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.   
PROGRAM APPTS. It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 


Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work in the After School Discovery Program for 
the 2014-15 school year. 


 Name   Position Salary  Effective Date 
Kurt Laird   Teacher $25.00/hr. 12/15/2014 
Kimberly Youngman Program Aide $10.00/hr. 3/10/2015 
 


  
  







March 10, 2015                                                                  79 
 


 Before asking for a resolution for Executive Session, President Ed Magin 
asked that the public to refrain from sitting outside the meeting room 
door to give the Board the ability to conduct the session in a confidential, 
private manner.. He directs the public to take a seat in the cafeteria.  
When the meeting returns to regular session it will be announced. 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 9:02 PM for the purpose of discussing the continued 
employment of specific individuals. 


 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 10:05 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT John Boogaard moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 10:06 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     __________________________________________________ 
     Clerk, Board of Education  








 
 
 


  North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 


Board of Education Meeting Calendar 
2015-2016 


 
 


July 1, 2015 - Wednesday  Reorganization Meeting  


August 11, 2015  


September 15, 2015 – North Rose Elementary Building Tour 


October 13, 2015  - Middle School Building Tour    


November 17, 2015 – High School Building Tour 


December 15, 2015   


January 12, 2016 


February 9, 2016   


March 8, 2016 


March 22, 2016 


April 5, 2016   


April 20, 2016 - (Wednesday) BOCES Budget Vote and Regular Meeting 


May 10, 2016 - Public Presentation of the Budget 


May 17, 2016 - Budget Vote & Election of Board Members 


May 24, 2016 


June 14, 2016 


June 28, 2016 


 


Note:  Additional meetings will be scheduled as required. 


 


Meetings held in Room #210 of the High School unless otherwise announced 3-25-08 





		July 1, 2015 - Wednesday  Reorganization Meeting

		August 11, 2015

		September 15, 2015 – North Rose Elementary Building Tour

		June 14, 2016










Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JULY/AUGUST
  1 2 [3] 4     1] 2 Independence Day Observed Jul 3, 2015


5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Gr PreK-5 Summer School Jul 13-Aug 7, 2015
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Gr 6-8 Summer School Jul 13-Aug 14, 2015
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 [18] 19 20 21 22 23 Gr 9-12 Summer School Jul 13-Aug 13, 2015
26 27 28 29 30 31  24 25 ^26 ^27 ^28 ^29 30 Spl. Ed. Summer School Jul 6-Aug 14, 2015


31 Summer Escape Program Jul 13-Aug 14, 2015
Regents Exams Aug  12, 13, 2015


SEPTEMBER
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Prof Development Day Sept. 1, 2, 3, 2015


     1 1 2 3 4 5 6 Labor Day Holiday Sept. 7. 2015
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 *12> 13 School Opens for Students Sept. 8, 2105
9 10 11 ^12 ^13 14 15 14 [15 16 17 18 19] 20 OCTOBER


16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Columbus Day Oct 12, 2015
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 Gr 5 & 6 ONLY Early DismissalProf Dev Oct 30, 2015


NOVEMBER
Gr 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/PT Conf Nov 4, 2015


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Veterans' Day Nov. 11, 2015
 <1 2 3> 4 5  1 2 3 4 5 Prof Development Day Nov. 16, 2015


6 [7] 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Thanksgiving Recess Nov. 25-27, 2015
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 *18> 19 DECEMBER
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 *+23 *+24 [25 26 Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Dec 4, 2015
27 28 29 30    27 28 29 30 31 Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conf Dec 10, 11, 2015


Gr PreK-4 Evening PT Conf Dec 10, 2015
Winter Holiday Dec. 24-Jan 1, 2016


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JANUARY
   1 2 3     1] 2 Martin Luther King Day Jan 18, 2106


4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 ^5 ^6 ^7 8 9 Regents Exams Jan 26-29, 2016
11 [12] 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 ^13 ^14 ^15 16 FEBRUARY
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Gr PreK-12 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Feb 12, 2016
25 26 27 28 29 *30> 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 President's Day Feb 15, 2016


Mid-Winter Recess Feb 15-19, 2016
MARCH


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Mar 18, 2016
1 2 3 *+4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 *6> 7 Gr 5 & 6 Early Dismissal/PT Conf Mar 23, 2016
8 9 10 [11] 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conf Mar 23, 24, 2016


15 <16> 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Gr PreK-4 Evening PT Conf Mar 23, 2016
22 23 24 [25 26 27] 28 22 23 24 ^25 ^26 ^27 28 Good Friday Mar 25,2016
29 30    29 [30] ^31     Spring Recess Mar 25-Apr 1, 2016


APRIL
Gr 3-8 NYS ELA Exam Apr 5-7, 2016


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Gr 3-8 NYS Math Exam Apr 13-15, 2016
 1 2 3 *4> 5   ^1 ^2 ^3 4 MAY


6 7 8 9 *+10 *+11 12 5 6 7 8 9 *10> 11 Gr PreK-12 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev May 6, 2016
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 ^14 ^15 ^16 ^17 18 Memorial Day May 30, 2016
20 21 22 23 [24 25 26 19 ^20 ^21 ^22 <23><24> 25 > Gr 4 & 8 NYS Science Perf Test May 25-Jun 3, 2016
27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30  JUNE


Albegra II (Common Core) State Test Jun 1, 2016
Gr 4 & 8 NYS Science Written Test Jun 6, 2016
Gr PreK-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev Jun 10, 2016


Legend:  Regents Exams Jun 14-22, 2016
 [_] Holiday Recess     * Early Dismissal Day/ < > Professional Development Day       Prof Development & Regents Rating Day Jun 23, 2016


Prof Development & Graduation Jun 24, 2016
  ^Regents/State Exams    + P/T Conference   


Board of Education Approved: 


181 Student Days/187 Teacher Days


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD
2015-2016 Academic Calendar


August 2015


September 2015


October 2015


January 2016


February 2016


March 2016


April 2016


July 2015


November 2015


December 2015 June 2016


May 2016


Notes & Holidays



http://www.calendarpedia.com/



		2015-16 academic



